








1 

AGENDA ITEM #6a 
MAY 6, 2021 

Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board 
Board of Directors Meeting 

1250 San Carlos Avenue, San Carlos CA 

DRAFT MINUTES OF APRIL 1, 2021 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  C. Chavez , D. Davis (Chair), J. Gee, G. Hendricks, S. Heminger 
(Vice Chair), D. Pine, C. Stone, S. Walton, M. Zmuda 

MEMBERS ABSENT:  None 

STAFF PRESENT: J. Hartnett, C. Mau, J. Cassman, S. Van Hoften, M. Bouchard, B.
Fitzpatrick, J. Funghi, , R. Johansen, D. Hansel, J. Harrison, L. Leung, 
L. Low, R. McCauley, R. Rios, S. Petty, M. Reggiardo, B. Shaw, B.
Tietjen, P. Skinner, K. Yin, D. Seamans, T. Willis, S. Wong

1. CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chair Dev Davis called the meeting to order at 9:05 am and led the pledge of
allegiance.

2. ROLL CALL
District Secretary Dora Seamans called the roll and a quorum was confirmed.

3. PUBLIC HEARING FOR UPDATED FEE SCHEDULE
Brian Fitzpatrick, Real Estate and Property Development Director, provided a
presentation.  He spoke on the purpose of the fee schedule, types of uses, use
approval, and major changes in the current fee schedule.

Public Comment 
Adina Levin, Friends of Caltrain, commented non-profit pricing (e.g. bike to work day 
and Girl Scouts) 

Roland Lebrun, San Jose, commented on losing money in the process and inquired 
about permanent easements on the Caltrain right of way are covered in this process. 

Jeff Carter, Millbrae, expressed support for the fee schedule and commented on the 
fiber optic line owned by Union Pacific.  

The Board members had a discussion and staff provided further clarification in response 
to the Board comments and questions regarding the following: 

 A separate fee schedule for non-profits (esp. Girl Scouts & bike to work)
 Having an accurate record for utility right-of-ways in the policy statement
 Short term uses, municipal easement fee waivers
 PG&E fee schedule based on the number of times crossed
 Union Pacific fiber optic line

Motion/Second: Gee/Stone moved to approve both the policy and fee schedule with 
the following amendments:  



Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board Meeting  
Minutes of April 1, 2021 
     

Page 2 of 6 

a) Include a section on accurately recording physical right of way for utilities approved 
through the process & Caltrain maintain record of this for future capital projects,  
b) The ability of staff to waive encroachment fees for qualified nonprofits and  
c) Bring back to the WPLP Committee a guiding principal statement for staff to utilize to 
measure against nonprofit applications  
 
Ayes:  Chavez, Gee, Hendricks, Pine, Stone, Walton, Zmuda, Heminger, Davis 
Noes:  None 
Absent:  None 
 
 
4.    GENERAL COUNSEL REPORT – CLOSED SESSION: 

a. Closed Session: Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation  
Initiation of litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4):  

One potential case   
The Board convened in closed session at 9:40am 

The Board reconvened in regular session at 10:50am 
 
5.    GENERAL COUNSEL REPORT – REPORT OUT FROM CURRENT CLOSED SESSIONS  
General Counsel Joan Cassman stated that the board just met and there was no 
reportable action to place on the record at this time.  
 
 
6.    PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
Roland Lebrun, San Jose, expressed concern regarding the downtown extension due to 
lack of East Bay connection, no boarding for the southern half of the train, urban tunnel 
diameters, international standards on fire & safety, and the cost of the tunnels. 
 
Aleta Dupree, Oakland, commented on removing paper tickets, working with Clipper 
START, making the best-electrified car possible and making stations fully Americans with 
Disabilities Act (ADA) accessible. 
 
 
7.    CONSENT CALENDAR 

a.   Approved Regular Meeting Minutes of March 4, 2021     
b.   Received Key Caltrain Performance Statistics – February 2021      
c.   Authorize the Quitclaim and Release of Rights to Certain Unused Easements in the 

City and County of San Francisco and the City of Brisbane in Exchange for Rights to 
Access the Caltrain Rail Corridor through Property Owned by Universal Paragon 
Corporation   

d. Approved 2021 Finance Committee Calendar    
e. Accepted Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ended February 28, 

2021  
f. Authorized an Amendment to the Agreement with Rail Surveyors & Engineers, Inc. 

for Engineering Consultant Design Services to Increase the Maximum Aggregate 
Not-To-Exceed Amount by $2,650,000 and Extend the Contract Term through 
March 31, 2022  

g. On-Call Transportation Planning and Consultant Support Services Update  
h. Approved State and Federal Legislative Update and Legislative Proposal: Support 

SB 339 (Wiener)  



Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board Meeting  
Minutes of April 1, 2021 
     

Page 3 of 6 

 i.   Received South San Francisco Caltrain Station Improvement Project Update 
  

Motion/Second: Stone/Stone moved to approve all items except Item 7i  
Ayes:  Chavez, Gee, Hendricks, Pine, Stone, Walton, Zmuda, Heminger, Davis 
Noes:  None 
Absent:  None 
 
Motion/Second: Pine/Walton moved to approve Item 7i (SSF improvement update) 
Ayes:  Chavez, Hendricks, Pine, Stone, Walton, Zmuda, Heminger, Davis 
Noes:  None 
Recused:  Gee 
 
Public Comment 
Roland Lebrun, San Jose, commented on the new Transbay crossing station, adding an 
underpass to the South San Francisco platform blocking level boarding, and needing to 
demolish the new station to accommodate future electrified cars. 
 
8.    REPORTS 

a. Report of the Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) 
Brian Shaw, CAC Chair, noted public comments on Caltrain discounts, zone system 
fares, grade crossing safety, and sitting inside the train while awaiting departure for 
safety.  He said they heard updates on the bike program (Project 529) and grade 
crossing improvements. 
 

b. Report of the Chair  
 

i. Resolution of Appreciation for former Jim Hartnett  
Chair Davis expressed appreciation for departing Executive Director Jim 
Hartnett’s Board guidance through many changes and a tumultuous year. 
 
Board members expressed their appreciation for his leadership, ability to secure an 
unprecedented dedicated source of revenue for Caltrain, and setting high standards 
for public service. 
 
Mr. Hartnett thanked everyone for their words and work. 
 

Public Comment 
Jeff Carter, Millbrae, thanked Mr. Hartnett for ensuring incidents in the past (passengers 
kicking out windows to get air from disabled trains) improved, bringing video streaming 
to JPB, hiring Joe Navarro, and passing Measure RR.   
 
Adina Levin, Friends of Caltrain, thanked Mr. Hartnett for electrification funding, getting 
Measure RR on the ballot, and the Caltrain Business Plan. 
 
Roland Lebrun, San Jose, commented on having public comment for each section of 
the report.  He commented on Mr. Hartnett’s ability to hire good staff. 
 
Andy Chow, Redwood City, commended the decision to onboard Mr. Hartnett as a 
general manager.   
 



Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board Meeting  
Minutes of April 1, 2021 
     

Page 4 of 6 

Aleta Dupree, Oakland, commented on Mr. Hartnett’s work with the Clipper Card. 
 
Paul Wendt, Belmont, commented on Mr. Hartnett’s leadership.  
 

Motion/Second: Stone/Gee 
Ayes:  Chavez, Gee, Hendricks, Pine, Stone, Walton, Zmuda, Heminger, Davis 
Noes:  None 
Absent:  None 
 

ii. Report of the Local Policy Maker Group (LPMG) 
Director Jeff Gee reported on the March 25 meeting.  They spoke about the American 
Rescue Plan, electrification project, corridor grade separation study, and scenario 
planning work.   Director Gee reported public comments on federal funds, engineering 
standards with grade separations, and service to South Santa Clara. 
 

iii. Report on Governance  
 

1. Summary of Special Meeting #1 March 19, 2021  
Chair Davis reported that the Board: 

 Took action to accept 2021 Roadmap with the understanding to update as 
needed   

 Accepted proposed objectives and added two additional objectives    
 Came to the agreement that they are making a recommendation on 

governance at end of this year  
 Range of governance paths may be phased over time  
 Had a  Strong desire to better understand & honor past agreements of JPA  
 Recommended JPA member agencies be included in governance meetings 

going forward 
 Will hold a second Special Board meeting May 14th (additionally in June, August, 

and October)  
 

2. Reprise of the Special Counsel Report – Olson Remcho 
Olson Remcho LLP provided a brief overview of last year’s report on member agencies’ 
rights and obligations under JPB governing documents.   
 
Robin Johansen stated the overview of key agreements.   
 
James Harrison provided an update regarding the agreement amendments, purchase 
agreements, real property ownership agreements, and four kinds of Caltrain property. 
 
Tom Willis spoke about repayments, managing agency changes, allocation of capital 
costs for the main line, and amending or terminating the JPA. 
 
The Board members had a discussion regarding which agencies signed the agreement 
(esp. the signatory for San Francisco) and San Mateo County’s contribution in today’s 
dollars. 
 

c. Report of the Executive Director 
Michelle Bouchard, Acting Executive Director, thanked Mr. Hartnett for his inclusiveness, 
consistency and decisiveness.  She provided an update on free rides to vaccination 



Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board Meeting  
Minutes of April 1, 2021 
     

Page 5 of 6 

sites, reduced monthly pass, improved regional connections, Director Cindy Chavez 
named Women’s Transportation Seminar’s Woman of the Year, and Jim Hartnett 
received the Ray LaHood Award.  Ms. Bouchard reported that the Marin Napoleon 
Bridge replacement would occur in April, $52 million was received for electrification 
funding, and $39 million for the last tranche of federal funds.  She also noted that 
Caltrain expresses zero tolerance for hate crimes. 
 
Chair Davis thanked members of the public at the Diridon Station who took swift action 
to help the person being attacked.   
 

   i. Peninsula Corridor Electrification Project (PCEP) Monthly Progress Report 
– February   

John Funghi, CalMod Chief Officer, provided an update on electrification infrastructure 
and electric multiple-unit (EMU) fabrication which stated that: 

 71 percent of  foundations and 58 percent of poles were complete 
 Balfour Beatty produced 75 of 810 foundations with year end foundation 

completion 
 Installation of overhead cantilever and wires continues in segment three and 

four 
 PG&E work advancing in segment four 
 Arrival of first train set anticipated early 2022 
 They are finalizing construction improvements at Centralized Maintenance and 

Operations Facility (CEMOF) 
 They have successfully completed a signal system cutover at control point 

Franklin St and Stockton St in the South Bay   
 He will present the anticipated forecast in cost and scheduled projections once 

the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) has made available their draft risk report 
(estimated presentation in May) 

 They are on point with contingency funds ($158 million) at this point 
 
 
The Board members had a robust discussion and staff provided further clarification in 
response to the Board comments and questions, which included the following: target 
date for the first run of passenger trains, information needed for the March presentation, 
keeping pace with the original budget, real world data about crossing delays, and 
whether this past weekend was enough of a sample to draw conclusions about testing 
performance.  
 
 
Public Comment 
Roland Lebrun, San Jose, commented on Union Pacific operating freight under the wire 
affecting electrification, Olson Remcho report, and expressed disagreement with public 
commenting timing.  
 
Jeff Carter, Millbrae, commented on public comment on each item, electrification 
catenary wires in San Jose and Santa Clara, and seeing video testing. 
 
Aleta Dupree, Oakland, commented on foundation production, low foundation 
production impacting electric railroad and COVID vaccinations. 
 



Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board Meeting  
Minutes of April 1, 2021 
     

Page 6 of 6 

Doug Delong, Mountain View, commented on Stadler suppliers’ COVID bankruptcy, 
information on those components, electrification infrastructure suppliers, the power 
supply station in San Jose, and copper thieves and foundations at Tamien. 
 
9.  CORRESPONDENCE 
Correspondence was available online.  
 
10.  BOARD MEMBER REQUESTS 
None. 
 
11.  GENERAL COUNSEL REPORT 
There was none.  Ms. Cassman thanked Mr. Hartnett and wished him well.  
 
12.  DATE/TIME OF NEXT REGULAR MEETING:   
Thursday, May 6, 2021 at 9:00 am via Zoom 
 
13.  ADJOURN 
The meeting adjourned at 12:29 pm.  
 
 
 
An audio/video recording of this meeting is available online at www.Caltrain.com.  Questions may be 
referred to the Board Secretary's office by phone at 650.508.6242 or by email to Board@Caltrain.com. 





















Page 2 of 2 

• The Budgets Department is working to prepare the preliminary Fiscal Year 2022
Operating and Capital Budgets, which will be presented to the Finance
Committee at its April 26, 2021 meeting, and to the Board at its May 6, 2021
meeting.

• The Treasury Department is working diligently on implementation of a
comprehensive financing plan which would address replacement of our existing
lines of credit.

• The Staff Report on the Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending
February 28, 2021 follows.







Statement of Revenue and Expense
Page 1 of 1

% OF YEAR ELAPSED 75.0%

CURRENT APPROVED $ % APPROVED $
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE VARIANCE    BUDGET  FORECAST VARIANCE

REVENUE
OPERATIONS:

1 Farebox Revenue 26,717,258           26,724,249           (6,991) (.0%) 32,029,149           30,630,341           (1,398,808)           1
2 Parking Revenue 245,432                295,318                (49,887) (16.9%) 372,718                372,718                - 2
3 Shuttles 1,178,709             1,476,830             (298,121)              (20.2%) 2,031,246             1,773,647             (257,599)              3
4 Rental Income 819,938                837,628                (17,690) (2.1%) 1,111,804             1,111,804             - 4
5 Other Income 1,000,819             1,288,383             (287,564)              (22.3%) 1,764,000             1,764,000             - 5
6 - 6
7 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 29,962,155           30,622,408           (660,253)              (2.2%) 37,308,917           35,652,510           (1,656,407)           7

8 8

9 CONTRIBUTIONS: 9

10 AB434 Peninsula & TA Shuttle Funding 1,375,036             1,302,401             72,635 5.6% 1,737,950             1,737,950             - 10
11 Operating Grants 3,549,831             3,538,479             11,352 .3% 12,808,500           12,808,500           - 11
12 JPB Member Agencies 22,145,288           23,213,000           (1,067,712)           (4.6%) 28,809,434           28,809,434           - 12
13 CARES ACT Fund 41,509,536           41,507,983           1,553 .0% 41,507,983           41,507,983           - 13
14 CRRSAA Fund 6,936,627             - 6,936,627 .0% - 6,936,627 6,936,627             14
15 15
16 TOTAL CONTRIBUTED REVENUE 75,516,318           69,561,863           5,954,455             8.6% 84,863,867           91,800,494           6,936,627             16

17 17
18 GRAND TOTAL REVENUE 105,478,473        100,184,271        5,294,202             5.3% 122,172,784        127,453,004        5,280,220             18

19 19

20 20

21 EXPENSE 21
22 22
23 OPERATING EXPENSE: 23
24 Rail Operator Service 63,642,017           65,372,984           (1,730,967)           (2.6%) 85,109,942           84,109,942           (1,000,000)           24
25 Security Services 4,728,441             5,066,434             (337,993)              (6.7%) 6,746,908             6,746,908             - 25
26 Shuttle Services 2,402,650             2,936,164             (533,514)              (18.2%) 4,057,249             3,542,715             (514,534)              26
27 Fuel and Lubricants 4,607,597             4,503,771             103,826                2.3% 5,930,523             6,330,523             400,000                27
28 Timetables and Tickets - 80,832 (80,832) (100.0%) 110,000                110,000                - 28
29 Insurance 5,290,291             5,306,665 (16,374) (.3%) 5,410,000             5,410,000             - 29
30 Claims, Payments, and Reserves 346,861                719,316 (372,455)              (51.8%) 960,000                960,000                30
31 Facilities and Equipment Maintenance 1,872,857             3,931,314 (2,058,457)           (52.4%) 6,174,428             5,324,428             (850,000)              31
32 Utilities 1,381,916             1,871,286 (489,370)              (26.2%) 2,100,400             2,100,400             - 32
33 Maint & Services-Bldg & Other 938,233                1,191,375 (253,142)              (21.2%) 1,548,433             1,548,433             - 33
34 34
35 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE 85,210,863           90,980,141           (5,769,278)           (6.3%) 118,147,883        116,183,349        (1,964,534)           35

36 36

37 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE 37
38 Wages and Benefits 7,397,282             8,085,541             (688,259)              (8.5%) 9,836,681             9,836,681             - 38
39 Managing Agency Admin OH Cost 2,641,101             3,854,513             (1,213,412)           (31.5%) 5,139,352             3,526,945             (1,612,407)           39
40 Board of Directors 12,104 12,768 (664) (5.2%) 18,000 18,000 - 40
41 Professional Services 2,692,125             3,900,412             (1,208,287)           (31.0%) 5,592,524             5,147,524             (445,000)              41
42 Communications and Marketing 90,984 115,794                (24,810) (21.4%) 136,000                136,000                - 42
43 Other Office Expenses and Services 727,413                2,001,631             (1,274,218)           (63.7%) 2,716,079             2,716,079             - 43
44 44
45 TOTAL  ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE 13,561,009           17,970,659           (4,409,650)           (24.5%) 23,438,636           21,381,229           (2,057,407)           45

46 46

47 Debt Service Expense 2,648,880             2,176,314             472,566                21.7% 2,901,752             2,901,752             - 47
48 48
49 GRAND TOTAL EXPENSE 101,420,753        111,127,114        (9,706,361)           (8.7%) 144,488,271        140,466,331        (4,021,940)           49

50 50
51 NET SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) 4,057,720             (10,942,843)         15,000,563           (137.1%) (22,315,487)         (13,013,327)         9,302,160             51

52 52

53 FUNDING OF SURPLUS / (DEFICIT): 53

54    Draw from Reserves 7,015,487             - 54

55    Short-term Borrowings 15,300,000           13,013,327           55
56 FUNDED SURPLUS / (DEFICIT): - - 56

4/13/21 5:10 PM

JULY - MARCH

PENINSULA CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE

Fiscal Year 2021
March 2021

ANNUAL



PENINSULA CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO

AS OF MARCH 31, 2021

TYPE OF SECURITY MATURITY INTEREST PURCHASE MARKET
DATE RATE PRICE RATE

------------------------------------------------------ ------------------ ---------------- -------------------- ----------------------

Local Agency Investment Fund  (Unrestricted) * Liquid Cash 0.357% 35,039,230 35,039,230

County Pool (Unrestricted) Liquid Cash 1.017% 554,964 554,964

Other (Unrestricted) Liquid Cash 0.050% 67,032,857 67,032,857

Other (Restricted) ** Liquid Cash 0.050% 14,251,241 14,251,241

------------------------------------------------------ ------------------ ---------------- -------------------- ----------------------

116,878,292$    116,878,292$    

Interest Earnings for March 2021 1,278.41$        
Cumulative Earnings FY2021 25,762.28$      

* The market value of Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) is calculated annually and is derived from the fair
value factor as reported by LAIF for quarter ending June 30th each year.

** Prepaid Grant funds for Homeland Security, PTMISEA and LCTOP projects, and funds reserved for debt repayment.
The Portfolio and this Investment Report comply with the Investment Policy and the provisions of SB 564 (1995).
The Joint Powers Board has the ability to meet its expenditure requirements for the next six months.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 2021 

DEVORA “DEV” DAVIS, CHAIR 
STEVE HEMINGER, VICE CHAIR 
CINDY CHAVEZ 
JEFF GEE 
GLENN HENDRICKS 
DAVE PINE 
CHARLES STONE 
SHAMANN WALTON 
MONIQUE ZMUDA 

JIM HARTNETT 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 





resources. The purpose of the Program is not to speculate on the price of fuel but to 
manage risk, particularly as that relates to Caltrain’s annual budget.  

- As of March 31st, the hedge program realized net gains of $261,632.30 for the time
period July, 2020 through March, 2021.

- Additionally, the hedge currently reflects unrealized gains of $451,458.00
(+0.08/gallon on all gallons through December 2022).  This assumes projected
consumption of 266,666 gallons per month through December 2022.

- Approximately 70.5% (64.55% after tax) of the anticipated fuel usage through
December 2022 is hedged at an average price of $1.71/gallon, excluding taxes
and fees ($2.30 with tax and fees) (versus a currently planned budget estimate of
$2.45/gallon, excluding taxes and fees) based on a 70 train/day schedule.

- The remaining un-hedged gallons through December 2022 have a projected cost
of $1.83/gallon as of 03/31/2021 excluding taxes and fees ($2.42 with tax and fees).

- Weighted average projected cost of all gallons through December 2022 net of
hedging excluding taxes and fees is $1.75/gallon and including taxes and fees is
$2.34/gallon as of 03/31/2021.

Prepared by: Jayden Sangha, Treasury Manager       650-508-6405





Page 2 of 2 

17430577.1

BACKGROUND  
In response to decreased ridership from the COVID-19 pandemic, staff is working to 
increase ridership by extending the current temporary Monthly Pass discount until the 
end of Fiscal Year 2023. The goal of the discount is to incentivize riders to return to 
Caltrain and increase their frequency of use. The proposed discount is consistent with 
the Fare Policy which considers structuring fares to incentivize rider behavior in 
support of the agency’s policy goals. 

  Prepared By: Ryan Hinchman, Manager Financial Planning & Analysis 650.508.7733 





Page 2 of 2 
17411716.1  

BACKGROUND  
Staff determined and issued a joint Request for Proposals (RFP), 21-S-J-S-031, with the 
San Mateo County Transit District (District), as this was a cost-effective approach to 
procure the required printing services.  The solicitation was advertised on the agency’s 
e-procurement website, which includes small business enterprises (SBE) registered in the 
vendor database.  Staff also sent over 200 email invitations directly to printing firms.  
Staff received proposals from five firms.  
 
A Selection Committee (Committee) composed of qualified staff reviewed and scored 
the proposals in accordance with the following weighted criteria:  

 
• Company and Staff Qualifications, Experience & References      0 - 25  points 
• Quality of Work 0 - 25  points 
• Timeliness, Delivery & Shipping 0 - 20  points 
• Reasonableness of Cost 0 - 30  points 
• Small Business Enterprise (SBE) Preference 0 -   5  points 

 
After review, evaluation, and ranking of proposals, the Committee determined that the 
three firms listed above all have the requisite depth of experience and qualifications to 
successfully perform the services required as detailed in the RFP scope of services. 

 
Essence Printing is a minority-owned firm (Disadvantaged Business Enterprise), and one 
of the incumbents from the current contract.  Essence has performed satisfactorily.  
Dakota Press qualified for the Small Business Enterprise preference points in the 
evaluation. 
 
Staff conducted a price analysis and determined the firms' submitted rates to be fair 
and reasonable.  The rates compared favorably to those in the JPB’s current printing 
services contracts.  Therefore, staff recommends award of an on-call contract to each 
of the above three firms. 
 
The JPB's previous on-call printing services contract was awarded to Fong Brothers, 
Essence Printing, and Pacific Standard Print for an aggregate amount of $504,200 for a 
five-year term. 
 
 
Prepared By: Timothy Willson, Procurement Administrator II 650.551.6115 
Project Manager: James Namba, Marketing Specialist 650.508.7924 

 



Page 1 of 3 
17411719.1  

RESOLUTION NO. 2021 –  
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS, PENINSULA CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD  
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
* * * 

 
AWARDING ON-CALL CONTRACTS TO DAKOTA PRESS, INC., ESSENCE PRINTING, INC.  
AND THE JOINT VENTURE OF EYEKICK VISUAL, LLC AND BAY CENTRAL PRINTING, INC.  

FOR PRINTING SERVICES FOR AN AGGREGATE, NOT-TO-EXCEED AMOUNT OF  
$441,300 FOR A FIVE-YEAR TERM 

 
WHEREAS, the Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board (JPB) issued Request for 

Proposals (RFP) 21-S-J-S-031 for on-call printing services (Services); and 

WHEREAS, the Services primarily consist of, but are not limited to, providing 

printing services such as letterheads, business cards, brochures, newsletters, route 

schedules, timetables, promotional posters and system maps; and 

WHEREAS, in response to the RFP, the JPB received five proposals; and 

WHEREAS, a Selection Committee (Committee) composed of qualified JPB staff 

reviewed and evaluated the proposals in accordance with the evaluation criteria set 

forth in the RFP; and  

WHEREAS, the Committee found the proposals submitted by Dakota Press, Inc. of 

San Leandro, California (Dakota Press); Essence Printing, Inc. of South San Francisco, 

California (Essence Printing); and the joint venture comprised of EyeKick Visual, LLC and 

Bay Central Printing, Inc. of San Carlos, California (EyeKick Visual) to be highest-ranked; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Committee determined that Dakota Press, Essence Printing, and 

EyeKick Visual possess the necessary qualifications and requisite experience to 

successfully provide the Services to the JPB, and will perform such Services at fair and 

reasonable prices; and 



Page 2 of 3 
17411719.1  

WHEREAS, the award to these three proposers will provide the JPB with a broad 

array of printing expertise, allowing for greater flexibility in awarding work; and 

WHEREAS, staff and legal counsel have reviewed the proposals and determined 

that they comply with the requirements of the solicitation documents; and  

WHEREAS, Staff Coordinating Council recommends, and the Executive Director 

concurs, that a five-year on-call contract for the Services be awarded to Dakota Press, 

Essence Printing, and EyeKick Visual for an aggregate, not-to-exceed amount of 

$441,300. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Board of Directors of the Peninsula Corridor 

Joint Powers Board hereby awards these three on-call contracts for printing services to 

Dakota Press, Inc., Essence Printing, Inc.,  and the joint venture comprised of EyeKick 

Visual, LLC and Bay Central Printing, Inc. of San Carlos, California for a five-year term for 

an aggregate, not-to-exceed amount of $441,300; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board authorizes the Executive Director, or 

designee, to execute contracts on behalf of the JPB with each of these firms in full 

conformity with the terms and conditions of the solicitation documents and negotiated 

agreements, in a form approved by legal counsel. 



Page 3 of 3 
17411719.1  

Regularly passed and adopted this 6th day of May, 2021 by the following vote: 

AYES:   

NOES:   

ABSENT:  

Chair, Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board 

ATTEST:  

JPB Secretary 





 Page 2 of 2 
 

17432611.1  

 
 
 
For FY2021, JPB’s formula allocation of LCTOP funding is $1,039,484.  The LCTOP program 
allows agencies to bank up to four years' worth of funding for multi-year projects, such 
as PCEE, which is procuring 37 additional Electric Multiple Unit (EMU) rail cars to increase 
capacity of the electrified Caltrain system.   In 2018, PCEE received a $164 million 
award from the State’s Transit Intercity Rail Capital Program (TIRCP) toward a total 
project cost of $203 million, requiring JPB to provide$39 million in matching funds over 
the life of the EMU procurement.  To date, $13 million has been identified and, given the 
need for additional matching funds, LCTOP funding is an ideal complement to the PCEE 
project funding plan.     
 
BUDGET IMPACT 
There is no budget impact associated with this action.  Budget authority for the $1.04 
million is included as part of the FY2019 Capital Budget under the PCEE project. 
A total of $4.6 million in LCTOP funds, including these proposed FY2021 funds, are 
estimated to be part of the overall funding plan for PCEE.   
 
BACKGROUND 
The LCTOP provides capital funding as well as operational assistance for expanded 
transit service to reduce greenhouse gas emissions and improve mobility.  The LCTOP 
program is funded annually with 5 percent of the auction proceeds from the State’s 
cap-and-trade program.   
 
The JPB has received $7.21 million in LCTOP funds during the last four years, all of which 
are being used for the Peninsula Corridor Electrification Project (PCEP).  The funding 
plan for PCEP initially included $9 million in LCTOP funding, but the program guidelines 
only allow agencies to apply four years of funding to a single project.  As a result, PCEP 
will have a small funding gap of $1.79 million, which will be closed with American 
Rescue Plan Act funding specifically earmarked for PCEP.  
 
 

Prepared by:  Leslie Fong, Senior Grants Analyst   650.508.6332 
 



Page 1 of 3 17432615.1

RESOLUTION NO. 2021 – 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS, PENINSULA CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

*  *  *
AUTHORIZING THE APPLICATION FOR AND RECEIPT OF ANNUAL CAP AND TRADE FUNDING 

FOR THE PROCUREMENT OF ELECTRIC MULTIPLE UNIT VEHICLES 

WHEREAS, the Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board (JPB) is an eligible project 

sponsor and may receive State cap and trade funding from the Low Carbon Transit 

Operations Program (LCTOP) now or sometime in the future for transit projects; and  

WHEREAS, the statutes related to State-funded transit projects require a local or 

regional implementing agency to abide by various regulations; and  

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 862 (2014) named the California Department of 

Transportation (Caltrans) as the administrative agency for the LCTOP; and  

WHEREAS, Caltrans has developed guidelines for the purpose of administering 

and distributing LCTOP funds to eligible project sponsors, including the JPB; and  

WHEREAS, the JPB wishes to use Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 LCTOP funds allocated to 

the JPB for the Peninsula Corridor Electrification Enhancement Project (PCEE); and 

WHEREAS, the PCEE will help fund the purchase of up to 37 additional Electric 

Multiple Unit (EMU) rail cars to increase capacity of the electrified Caltrain system; and 

WHEREAS, the Staff Coordinating Council recommends that the JPB Board of 

Directors authorize the Acting Executive Director, or her designee, to:   

1. Apply for and receive $1,039,484 in FY2021 LCTOP funds for the PCEE; and

2. File and execute annual cap-and-trade funding applications, certifications

and assurances, authorized agent forms, agreements, related amendments,



Page 2 of 3 17432615.1

and any other documents required for the JPB to apply for and receive 

LCTOP funding.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Peninsula 

Corridor Joint Powers Board, hereby: 

1. Agrees to comply with all conditions and requirements set forth in the annual

certifications and assurances, authorized agent forms and any applicable

statutes, regulations and guidelines for all Low Carbon Transit Operations

Program-funded transit projects; and

2. Authorizes the Acting Executive Director, or her designee, to apply for and

receive from the California Department of Transportation $1,039,484 in FY2021

LCTOP funds for the Peninsula Corridor Electrification Enhancement Project,

which will help fund the purchase of up to 37 additional Electric Multiple Unit

vehicles; and

3. Authorizes the Acting Executive Director, or her designee, to take such

actions as may be necessary to give effect to this resolution, including filing

and executing annual cap-and-trade funding applications, certifications and

assurances, authorized agent forms, agreements, related amendments, and

any other documentation that may be required for the JPB to apply for and

receive LCTOP funds.

Regularly passed and adopted this 6th day of May, 2021 by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 



Page 3 of 3 17432615.1

   ________________________________ 

   Chair, Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board 

ATTEST: 

________________________________  

JPB Secretary 





Page 2 of 2 
17430724.2  

BACKGROUND   
The MPPLA with MCC provides for perpetual licenses, as well as the periodic support 
and updates necessary to keep the MCC radios operational. The MPPLA contemplates 
that the JPB will require additional support and troubleshooting to keep the Caltrain PTC 
System running.  The proposed Scope of Work will provide the JPB access to MCC 
support through a structured help desk system.  In addition, the JPB will have a bank of 
support hours for additional services including training, design, and technical support in 
the area of PTC Infrastructure.   
 
The contemplated Scope of Work is for a three-year period at the fixed price of 
$258,000 per year.  Additionally, the Scope of Work includes 100 hours (over the three-
year term) of on-call technical services on a time-and-materials basis.  MCC’s proposal 
was reviewed by qualified staff from the Railroad Systems Engineering department and 
subject matter experts who have been managing the delivery of PTC 220 Radios as part 
of PTC system for Caltrain.  They determined that MCC’s proposal met all of the JPB’s 
requirements and the firm possesses the requisite depth of experience and required 
qualifications to successfully perform the scope of all services.  The base price proposal 
was evaluated against the JPB's independent cost estimate and compared with similar 
tiered production technical services that are related to the PTC system. Accordingly, 
staff finds the price to be fair and reasonable.   
 
 
Procurement Administrator II:  Mary Garcia     650.508.7767 
Director of Rail Program Integration:  Sherry Bullock    650.622.7688 



 
Page 1 of 2 17431047.1  

RESOLUTION NO. 2021- 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS, PENINSULA CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

                                                                   *   *   * 
AUTHORIZING A SCOPE OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED BY METEORCOMM, LLC FOR 
TECHNICAL SUPPORT SERVICES FOR A NOT-TO-EXCEED AMOUNT OF $802,000  

 

WHEREAS, the Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board (JPB) has entered into a 

Master Product Purchase and License Agreement (MPPLA) with Meteorcomm, LLC 

(MCC) for proprietary radios and associated software critical to operation of the 

Caltrain Positive Train Control System; and 

  WHEREAS, the MPPLA contemplates that the JPB will require additional technical 

support services, and includes a contractual framework by which the JPB may 

authorize a Scope of Work for additional services subject to the MPPLA's terms and 

conditions; and  

WHEREAS, MCC has submitted a proposal for additional technical support 

services, which proposal has been reviewed by the JPB's staff who found it to be 

acceptable and at a price deemed fair and reasonable; and  

WHEREAS, Staff Coordinating Council recommends, and the Acting Executive 

Director concurs, that the Board of Directors authorizes issuance of a Scope of Work to 

MCC for ongoing Technical Support Services for the total not-to-exceed amount of 

$802,000 for a three-year base term.  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Peninsula 

Corridor Joint Powers Board hereby authorizes the Acting Executive Director, or 



 
Page 2 of 2 17431047.1  

designee, to issue a Scope of Work under the MPPLA with Meteorcomm, LLC, of Renton, 

Washington, for a not-to-exceed amount of $802,000 for a three-year base term.  

  Regularly passed and adopted this 6th day of May, 2021 by the following vote: 

AYES: 

Noes: 

ABSENT: 

 
_________________________________________ 

      Chair, Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board  

ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
JPB Secretary 





Page 2 of 2 
17458782.1  

BACKGROUND 
Prior to October 2014, the PCEP team was located in multiple locations throughout the 
Peninsula, making it difficult to efficiently deliver the program. In 2014, pursuant to 
Resolution 2014-47, the JPB entered into a six-year lease for office space at 2121 South El 
Camino Real in San Mateo with an additional single-year option to support Caltrain 
Modernization for an amount not to exceed $4.8 million.  
 
The existing lease is comprised of 12,181 square feet located on the 3rd Floor of the 
building at 2121 El Camino Real, along with 13,839 square feet on the ground floor, 
which has been occupied by BBII.  The Board of Directors authorized the Executive 
Director to exercise the one-year lease option in April 2020, covering November 2020 
through October 2021.  Lease extension beyond October 2021 is only needed for the 3rd 
floor of the building at 2121 El Camino Real, and will not cover the ground floor space.  
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by:   Gary Cardona, Manager,  
                          Real Estate & Property Development 650.295.6882 



 
17468401.1  

Page 1 of 2

RESOLUTION NO.   
 

PENINSULA CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
*  *  * 

 
AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE A LEASE AT 2121 EL CAMINO REAL IN SAN MATEO FOR A 

TERM OF EIGHTEEN MONTHS TO SUPPORT  
THE CALTRAIN MODERNIZATION PROGRAM 

 
 

 WHEREAS, Resolution 2014-47 authorized the Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers 

Board (JPB) to enter into a six-year lease, with a single one-year option, to support the 

Caltrain Modernization Program; and 

 WHEREAS, Resolution 2020-15 authorized the First Amendment to the lease and it 

was executed on April 27, 2020 to exercise the one-year option; and  

WHEREAS, the Caltrain Modernization Program requires an additional lease 

extension for a portion of the current leasehold area for eighteen months; and 

           WHEREAS, staff recommends that the Board of Directors authorize the Acting 

Executive Director to execute an eighteen-month extension to lease a portion of the 

property, which covers a total of 12,181 square feet, at 2121 El Camino Real in San 

Mateo, CA, for an amount not to exceed $1.130 million.  

NOW, THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board 

hereby authorizes the Acting Executive Director to execute a Second Amendment to 

the lease for property at 2121 El Camino Real in San Mateo, CA, for eighteen months at 

an amount not to exceed $1.130 million.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Directors authorizes the Acting 

Executive Director, or her designee, to take any other actions necessary to give effect 

to this resolution. 



 
17468401.1  

Page 2 of 2

 Regularly passed and adopted this 6th day of May, 2021 by the following vote: 

 AYES:   

 NOES:   

 ABSENT:  

___________________________________________ 
Chair, Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Board Secretary 





              

                                                                                                                                     

 

             
 
April 9, 2021 
 
TO: Caltrain Board of Directors  
 
FM: Joshua W. Shaw, Matt Robinson & Michael Pimentel, Shaw Yoder Antwih Schmelzer & Lange 
 Mike Robson & Bridget McGowan, Edelstein Gilbert Robson & Smith LLC 
 
RE: STATE LEGISLATIVE UPDATE – May 2021 

 
 
General Update 
 
The Legislature returned from the one-week spring recess on April 5. Policy hearings began in March and 
are now beginning to ramp up. The Legislature has until April 30 to hear and refer bills to the fiscal 
committee  of their first house. For non-fiscal bills - bills that do not need to be heard in the 
Appropriations Committee because they do not incur costs to the state - the Legislature has until May 7 
to hear them in policy committee before sending the bills to the floor for consideration. Like last session, 
it is anticipated that Committee Chairs will limit the number of bills they will hear in Committee this 
year.  
 
Climate Action Plan for Transportation Infrastructure (CAPTI) 
 
On March 10, 2021, the California State Transportation Agency (CalSTA) released its draft Climate Action 
Plan for Transportation Infrastructure document. The plan outlines potential recommendations 
California can implement to invest transportation funds to better mitigate climate change, as well as 
support public health, safety and equity. CAPTI builds on Executive Orders N-19-19 and N-79-20, which 
were signed by Governor Gavin Newsom in 2019 and 2020 and aimed at reducing greenhouse gas (GHG) 
emissions in transportation, which account for more than 40 percent of all emissions in California. 
CalSTA developed the draft CAPTI document after input from various state agencies and stakeholder 
groups. The draft document is available for public comment until May 19, 2021 and CalSTA expects to 
adopt a final version in mid-July. In the meantime, the state will be hosting a series of workshops on the 
document later this month. More information on those can be found here. District staff is participating 
in the California Transit Association’s CAPTI working group helping to develop formal comments on the 
document.  
 
Bills of Interest 
 
AB 629 (Chiu) Seamless Bay Area.  This bill was amended with substantive language on March 22. As 
currently drafted, this bill would require MTC to consult with transit agencies, local jurisdictions, county 
transportation agencies, and the public to establish and maintain a transit priority network for the San 
Francisco Bay area that designates corridors that can best support transit service. This bill would require 
MTC to submit a copy of the Fare Coordination and Integration Study and Business Case to the 
Legislature by February 1, 2022, as well as a follow up report on the progress of implementing the 

https://calsta.ca.gov/-/media/calsta-media/documents/capti-2021-calsta.pdf
https://calsta.ca.gov/-/media/calsta-media/documents/capti-2021-calsta.pdf
https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/9.20.19-Climate-EO-N-19-19.pdf
https://www.library.ca.gov/Content/pdf/GovernmentPublications/executive-order-proclamation/40-N-79-20.pdf
https://calsta.ca.gov/subject-areas/climate-action-plan


2 

recommendations in the study by January 1, 2023. The bill would require MTC to create a pilot program 
for an “accumulator pass” among operators providing service in at least three adjacent counties by July 
1, 2023. This bill would require MTC in consultation with transit agencies to develop a standardized 
regional transit mapping and wayfinding system and to develop an implementation and maintenance 
strategy and funding plan for deployment of the system by July 1, 2024 and for each transit agency to 
use the system by July 1, 2025. The bill would require a transit operator in the Bay area to use open data 
standards to make available all routes, schedules, and fares in a specified data format and to track actual 
transmission of real-time information by transit vehicles and report that information to the commission 
to ensure that schedule predictions are available. The bill would require the commission to coordinate 
these activities and to develop an implementation and funding plan for deployment of real-time 
information. Finally, this bill would require MTC, Caltrans, and the operators of managed lanes in the 
Bay Area to take specified steps to ensure the regional managed lanes network supports seamless 
operation of high-capacity transit. 
 
Grants 
 
In late-2020, the California Transportation Commission awarded grants for three SB 1 programs – the 
Solutions for Congested Corridors Program (SCCP), Local Partnership Program (LPP), and the Trade 
Corridor Enhancement Program (TCEP). In total, approximately $2 billion was awarded for 56 new 
projects throughout the state to reduce traffic, improve goods movement, increase transit service, 
expand California’s managed lanes network, and invest in bicycle and pedestrian improvements. 
According to the CTC, the funded projects would create more than 100,000 jobs over the next several 
years. However, the CTC will solicit applications for the next round of funding in the fall of 2021. 
Additionally, we expect the Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program (TIRCP) to follow a similar 
schedule. We will provide more information as it becomes available.  
 
Grade Separation Funding - Below is a list of the funding sources that we are aware of and/or that have 
been used to fund grade separations in the recent years. The funding sources below are managed across 
various state agencies and departments, including the Public Utilities Commission (PUC), the California 
State Transportation Agency (CalSTA), the California Transportation Commission (CTC), and Caltrans.  
 
PUC Section 190 Grade Separation Program – The Program is a state funding program to grade separate 
crossings between roadways and railroad tracks and provides approximately $15 million annually, 
transferred from Caltrans. Agencies apply to the PUC for project funding.  
 
State Transportation Improvement Program – The STIP, managed by Caltrans and programmed by the 
CTC, is primarily used to fund highway expansion projects throughout the state, but also supports grade 
separations. The STIP is programmed every two years (currently the 2018 STIP added $2.2 billion in new 
funding). Local agencies receive a share of STIP funding, as does the State. The STIP is funded with 
gasoline excise tax revenues.  
 
Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program – The TIRCP is managed by CalSTA and is available to fund rail 
and transit projects that reduce greenhouse gas emissions. The program receives funding from Cap and 
Trade and the recently created Transportation Improvement Fee to the tune of approximately $500 
million per year. The TIRCP is programmed over 5 years, with the most recent cycle beginning in May 
2018. Caltrain received $160 million for the CalMod project.  
 

https://catc.ca.gov/-/media/ctc-media/documents/news-releases/ctc-competitive-program-adoption-press-release-final-a11y.pdf
https://catc.ca.gov/programs/sb1/solutions-for-congested-corridors-program
https://catc.ca.gov/programs/sb1/local-partnership-program
https://catc.ca.gov/programs/sb1/trade-corridor-enhancement-program
https://catc.ca.gov/programs/sb1/trade-corridor-enhancement-program
https://calsta.ca.gov/subject-areas/transit-intercity-rail-capital-prog
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/uploadedFiles/CPUC_Public_Website/Content/Safety/Rail/Rail_Crossings/190GradeSepOverview-v201708.pdf


3 

Proposition 1A – This $9.9 billion Bond Act is the primary funding source for the high-speed rail project 
and has been used to fund a very limited number of grade separation projects in the past, including in 
the City of San Mateo.  
 



 
 

Page 1 of 7 
 

Caltrain 

State Legislative Matrix 4/8/2021 
 
 
Bill Number 
(Author) Summary Location Position 

AB 5  (Fong R)  
 
Greenhouse Gas 
Reduction Fund: 
High-Speed Rail 
Authority: K–12 
education: transfer. 

The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 designates the State Air 
Resources Board as the state agency charged with monitoring and regulating 
sources of emissions of greenhouse gases. The act authorizes the state board to 
include in its regulation of those emissions the use of market-based compliance 
mechanisms. Existing law requires all moneys, except for fines and penalties, 
collected by the state board from the auction or sale of allowances as part of a 
market-based compliance mechanism to be deposited in the Greenhouse Gas 
Reduction Fund. Existing law continuously appropriates 25% of the annual 
proceeds of the fund to the High-Speed Rail Authority for certain purposes. This 
bill would suspend the appropriation to the High-Speed Rail Authority for the 
2023–24 and 2024–25 fiscal years and would require the transfer of those amounts 
from moneys collected by the state board to the General Fund. The bill would 
specify that the transferred amounts shall be available, upon appropriation, to 
augment funding for K–12 education and to support full-time in-person instruction 
for all students. 
 
Amended: 3/17/2021 

Assembly Transportation Watch   

AB 339  (Lee D)  
 
State and local 
government: open 
meetings. 

Existing law requires all meetings, as defined, of a house of the Legislature or a 
committee thereof to be open and public, and requires all persons to be permitted to 
attend the meetings, except as specified. This bill would require all meetings, 
including gatherings using teleconference technology, to include an opportunity for 
all persons to attend via a call-in option or an internet-based service option that 
provides closed captioning services and requires both a call-in and an 
internet-based service option to be provided to the public. The bill would require all 
meetings to provide the public with an opportunity to comment on proposed 
legislation, as provided, and requires translation services to be provided for the 10 
most-spoken languages, other than English, in California, and would require those 
persons commenting in a language other than English to have double the amount of 
time as those giving a comment in English, if time restrictions on public comment 
are utilized, except as specified. The bill would require instructions on how to 
attend the meeting to be posted at the time notice of the meeting is publicized, as 
specified. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.  

Assembly Print Watch   

ACTIVE BILLS 

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=9C1NrA6OSBiWtwHm4N3y%2fq6bBYVq2CWDgTKMi%2fUIBxlsAXGkbgNuetIQB2rSX0R3
https://ad34.asmrc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=ZrOwZkKTrWXKesKBkU%2bw5I5i723QuGkPaDADXurw0W%2fW3qTLOT0FrBY%2bhPDFV8an
https://a25.asmdc.org/


 
 

Page 2 of 7 
 

Bill Number 
(Author) Summary Location Position 

 
Introduced: 1/28/2021 

 
 
AB 361  (Rivas, 
Robert  D)  
 
Open meetings: local 
agencies: 
teleconferences. 

 
 
Existing law, the Ralph M. Brown Act requires, with specified exceptions, that all 
meetings of a legislative body of a local agency, as those terms are defined, be open 
and public and that all persons be permitted to attend and participate. The act 
contains specified provisions regarding the timelines for posting an agenda and 
providing for the ability of the public to directly address the legislative body on any 
item of interest to the public. The act generally requires all regular and special 
meetings of the legislative body be held within the boundaries of the territory over 
which the local agency exercises jurisdiction, subject to certain exceptions. The act 
allows for meetings to occur via teleconferencing subject to certain requirements, 
particularly that the legislative body notice each teleconference location of each 
member that will be participating in the public meeting, that each teleconference 
location be accessible to the public, that members of the public be allowed to 
address the legislative body at each teleconference location, that the legislative 
body post an agenda at each teleconference location, and that at least a quorum of 
the legislative body participate from locations within the boundaries of the local 
agency’s jurisdiction. The act provides an exemption to the jurisdictional 
requirement for health authorities, as defined. The act authorizes the district 
attorney or any interested person, subject to certain provisions, to commence an 
action by mandamus or injunction for the purpose of obtaining a judicial 
determination that specified actions taken by a legislative body are null and void. 
This bill would authorize a local agency to use teleconferencing without complying 
with the teleconferencing requirements imposed by the Ralph M. Brown Act when 
a legislative body of a local agency holds a meeting for the purpose of declaring or 
ratifying a local emergency, during a declared state of emergency or local 
emergency, as those terms are defined, when state or local health officials have 
imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing, and during a 
declared local emergency provided the legislative body makes certain 
determinations by majority vote. The bill would require legislative bodies that hold 
teleconferenced meetings under these abbreviated teleconferencing procedures to 
give notice of the meeting and post agendas, as described, to allow members of the 
public to access the meeting and address the legislative body, to give notice of the 
means by which members of the public may access the meeting and offer public 
comment, including an opportunity for all persons to attend via a call-in option or 
an internet-based service option, and to conduct the meeting in a manner that 
protects the statutory and constitutional rights of the parties and the public 
appearing before the legislative body. The bill would require the legislative body to 
take no further action on agenda items when there is a disruption which prevents the 

 
 
Assembly Local Government 

 
 
Watch   

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=LwSW7mDLhpuUMQOEXiuyOph4JVDz%2ffWpnvwsITeLp8NbL%2bUJt4LXIDPOWagdaMdo
https://a30.asmdc.org/
https://a30.asmdc.org/


 
 

Page 3 of 7 
 

Bill Number 
(Author) Summary Location Position 

public agency from broadcasting the meeting, or in the event of a disruption within 
the local agency’s control which prevents members of the public from submitting 
public comments, until public access is restored. The bill would specify that actions 
taken during the disruption are subject to challenge proceedings, as specified. The 
bill would prohibit the legislative body from requiring public comments to be 
submitted in advance of the meeting and would specify that the legislative body 
must provide an opportunity for the public to address the legislative body and offer 
comment in real time. When there is a continuing state of emergency, local 
emergency, or when state or local officials have imposed or recommended 
measures to promote social distancing, the bill would require a legislative body to 
make specified findings not later than 30 days after the first teleconferenced 
meeting pursuant to these provisions, and to make those findings every 30 days 
thereafter, in order to continue to meet under these abbreviated teleconferencing 
procedures. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.  
 
Amended: 4/6/2021 

AB 629  (Chiu D)  
 
San Francisco Bay 
area: public 
transportation. 

(1)Existing law creates the Metropolitan Transportation Commission as a local area 
planning agency for the 9-county San Francisco Bay area with comprehensive 
regional transportation planning and other related responsibilities. Existing law 
creates various transit districts located in the San Francisco Bay area, with specified 
powers and duties relative to providing public transit services. This bill would 
require the commission on or before February 1, 2022, to submit a copy of a 
specified transit fare study undertaken by the commission to certain committees of 
the Legislature. The bill would require the commission to submit a report on or 
before January 1, 2023, to those entities on the progress of implementing the 
recommendations of that study. This bill contains other related provisions and other 
existing laws.  
 
Amended: 3/22/2021 

Assembly Transportation 
 
4/26/2021  2:30 p.m. - State Capitol, Assembly 
Chamber  ASSEMBLY TRANSPORTATION, FRIED
MAN, Chair 
 

Watch   

AB 703  (Rubio, 
Blanca D)  
 
Open meetings: local 
agencies: 
teleconferences. 

Existing law, the Ralph M. Brown Act, requires, with specified exceptions, that all 
meetings of a legislative body of a local agency, as those terms are defined, be open 
and public and that all persons be permitted to attend and participate. The act 
contains specified provisions regarding the timelines for posting an agenda and 
providing for the ability of the public to observe and provide comment. The act 
allows for meetings to occur via teleconferencing subject to certain requirements, 
particularly that the legislative body notice each teleconference location of each 
member that will be participating in the public meeting, that each teleconference 
location be accessible to the public, that members of the public be allowed to 
address the legislative body at each teleconference location, that the legislative 
body post an agenda at each teleconference location, and that at least a quorum of 
the legislative body participate from locations within the boundaries of the local 

Assembly Local Government Watch   

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=HTQtUYvGtJMBtrYT3sI42ttFB0%2fULdmgpZha9nNOj6UGIpZr2DiugqesRcg7kcOV
https://a17.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=MnMo11KvYkoj7pDYwo5K1ylm459l9J2CbK4eWpwxn2Sb56xf46mm0b9GXikf3smB
https://a48.asmdc.org/
https://a48.asmdc.org/


 
 

Page 4 of 7 
 

Bill Number 
(Author) Summary Location Position 

agency’s jurisdiction. The act provides an exemption to the jurisdictional 
requirement for health authorities, as defined. This bill would remove the 
requirements of the act particular to teleconferencing and allow for 
teleconferencing subject to existing provisions regarding the posting of notice of an 
agenda and the ability of the public to observe the meeting and provide public 
comment. The bill would require that, in each instance in which notice of the time 
of the teleconferenced meeting is otherwise given or the agenda for the meeting is 
otherwise posted, the local agency also give notice of the means by which members 
of the public may observe the meeting and offer public comment and that the 
legislative body have and implement a procedure for receiving and swiftly 
resolving requests for reasonable accommodation for individuals with disabilities, 
consistent with the federal Americans with Disabilities Act, as provided. This bill 
contains other related provisions and other existing laws.  
 
Introduced: 2/16/2021 

AB 823  (Gray D)  
 
High-Speed Rail 
Authority: trains 
powered by fossil 
fuel combustion 
engines. 

The California High-Speed Rail Act creates the High-Speed Rail Authority to 
develop and implement a high-speed rail system in the state, with specified powers 
and duties. Existing law requires the high-speed rail system to be designed to use 
electric trains. Existing law authorizes the authority, upon receiving legislative or 
voter approval, to enter into contracts with private or public entities for the design, 
construction, and operation of high-speed trains. This bill would prohibit the 
authority from directly or indirectly using local, state, federal, or any other public or 
private funding to purchase, lease, operate, or maintain a passenger or freight train 
powered by a diesel engine or other type of fossil fuel combustion engine, and from 
enabling such a train to operate on authority-owned rail infrastructure designed for 
speeds in excess of 125 miles per hour, except as specified. 
 
Introduced: 2/16/2021 

Assembly Transportation Watch    

AB 
1116  (Friedman D
)  
 
High-Speed Rail 
Authority: oversight: 
Legislative 
Analyst’s Office. 

Existing law creates the High-Speed Rail Authority with specified powers and 
duties related to the development and implementation of a high-speed train system. 
Existing law, pursuant to the Safe, Reliable High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Act 
for the 21st Century, approved by the voters as Proposition 1A at the November 4, 
2008, statewide general election, provides for the issuance of $9.95 billion in 
general obligation bonds for high-speed rail and related rail purposes. This bill 
would require the Legislative Analyst’s Office, for the purpose of reviewing the 
planning, financing, expenditures, and other elements of the statewide high-speed 
rail system, to review any materials submitted to the authority and documents the 
authority requests from contractors, consultants, or external parties, as specified, 
and to provide recommendations to the policy and budget committees of the 
Legislature regarding the statewide high-speed rail system and the development of 
shared mobility systems statewide. The bill would require the authority, and any 

Assembly Transportation Watch  

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=BP2V5tv%2fzUJyw5NyqBpUDeAsBvp63lotQ4%2fmkk0ZDPi43Z%2f%2b%2bIgA4T9fULatB9N5
https://a21.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=acu1sTl2lFt8yD2aSfueh4jGUv9Ck3Esrg9NdUUa%2bW18w0%2frVaoVNgi8MaJwIda2
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=acu1sTl2lFt8yD2aSfueh4jGUv9Ck3Esrg9NdUUa%2bW18w0%2frVaoVNgi8MaJwIda2
https://a43.asmdc.org/


 
 

Page 5 of 7 
 

Bill Number 
(Author) Summary Location Position 

entity contracting with the authority, to provide to the Legislative Analyst’s Office 
any information that it requests and to permit representatives of the Legislative 
Analyst’s Office to attend the authority’s internal meetings. The bill would repeal 
these requirements on January 1, 2031. 
 
Introduced: 2/18/2021 

 
AB 1157  (Lee D)  
 
Controller: 
transportation funds: 
distribution and 
reporting 
requirements.  

 
 
Existing law, for purposes of the State Transit Assistance Program, requires local 
transportation agencies to report to the Controller by June 15 of each year the public 
transportation operators within its jurisdiction that are eligible to claim specified 
local transportation funds. This bill would instead require local transportation 
agencies to report this information within 7 months after the end of each fiscal year. 
This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.  
 
Amended: 3/15/2021 

 
 
 
 
 
Assembly Appropriations 

 
 
 
 
 
Watch   

AB 
1235  (Patterson R
)  
 
High-speed rail: 
legislative oversight. 

The California High-Speed Rail Act creates the High-Speed Rail Authority to 
develop and implement a high-speed rail system in the state, with specified powers 
and duties. Existing law requires the authority, on or before March 1, 2017, and 
every 2 years thereafter, to provide a project update report, approved by the 
Secretary of Transportation as consistent with specified criteria, to the budget 
committees and the appropriate policy committees of both houses of the 
Legislature, on the development and implementation of intercity high-speed train 
service, as provided. This bill would create the Joint Legislative High-Speed Rail 
Oversight Committee consisting of 3 Members of the Senate and 3 Members of the 
Assembly to provide ongoing and independent oversight of the high-speed rail 
project by performing specified duties, and would require the committee to make 
recommendations to the appropriate standing policy and budget committees of both 
houses of the Legislature to guide decisions concerning the state’s programs, 
policies, and investments related to high-speed rail. The bill would require the 
authority to provide the committee with certain documents and information within 
prescribed timelines, and would require the authority to permit the chairperson of 
the committee, or the chairperson’s designee, to attend meetings of any internal 
governance committees related to project oversight, as provided. 
 
Introduced: 2/19/2021 

Assembly Transportation Watch  

ACA 
1  (Aguiar-Curry 
D)  
 
Local government 

(1)The California Constitution prohibits the ad valorem tax rate on real property 
from exceeding 1% of the full cash value of the property, subject to certain 
exceptions. This measure would create an additional exception to the 1% limit that 
would authorize a city, county, city and county, or special district to levy an ad 
valorem tax to service bonded indebtedness incurred to fund the construction, 

Assembly Print Supported February 
2021 

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=n3Vx%2bBz8pHGnzAhRIuUq7TryLjY1UCZ73n51R9fS2HhTn91qqXxVmeoCuhueOunS
https://a25.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=9IyWDkQf9F5tugj2avPKd1sWoYvPbIKRk%2b96Ad7AO0PKKUmQmEX4JUH0oeCTWCE1
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=9IyWDkQf9F5tugj2avPKd1sWoYvPbIKRk%2b96Ad7AO0PKKUmQmEX4JUH0oeCTWCE1
https://ad23.asmrc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=WXOAkG9R5BEjjoedjWtajBsRqmJT03vMOWrkm%2bAV9c60DtAOapq3v2rj0HjxJNJK
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=WXOAkG9R5BEjjoedjWtajBsRqmJT03vMOWrkm%2bAV9c60DtAOapq3v2rj0HjxJNJK
https://a04.asmdc.org/


 
 

Page 6 of 7 
 

Bill Number 
(Author) Summary Location Position 

financing: affordable 
housing and public 
infrastructure: voter 
approval.  

reconstruction, rehabilitation, or replacement of public infrastructure, affordable 
housing, or permanent supportive housing, or the acquisition or lease of real 
property for those purposes, if the proposition proposing that tax is approved by 
55% of the voters of the city, county, or city and county, as applicable, and the 
proposition includes specified accountability requirements. The measure would 
specify that these provisions apply to any city, county, city and county, or special 
district measure imposing an ad valorem tax to pay the interest and redemption 
charges on bonded indebtedness for these purposes that is submitted at the same 
election as this measure. This bill contains other related provisions and other 
existing laws.  
 
Introduced: 12/7/2020 

SB 44  (Allen D)  
 
California 
Environmental 
Quality Act: 
streamlined judicial 
review: 
environmental 
leadership transit 
projects. 

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requires a lead agency, as 
defined, to prepare, or cause to be prepared, and certify the completion of, an 
environmental impact report (EIR) on a project that it proposes to carry out or 
approve that may have a significant effect on the environment or to adopt a negative 
declaration if it finds that the project will not have that effect. CEQA also requires a 
lead agency to prepare a mitigated negative declaration for a project that may have a 
significant effect on the environment if revisions in the project would avoid or 
mitigate that effect and there is no substantial evidence that the project, as revised, 
would have a significant effect on the environment. CEQA establishes a procedure 
by which a person may seek judicial review of the decision of the lead agency made 
pursuant to CEQA. This bill contains other existing laws.  
 
Amended: 4/5/2021 

Senate Judiciary 
 
4/13/2021  1:30 p.m. - Senate 
Chamber  SENATE JUDICIARY, UMBERG, Chair 
 

Supported February 
2021  

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=3Qm34fmV50TKW4xz25RP2tih8%2bWaV7g%2fwdCXv%2fGd%2bqsrHVoaAC8OCqCLx%2bKmBxEw
http://sd26.senate.ca.gov/


 
 

Page 7 of 7 
 

Bill Number 
(Author) Summary Location Position 

SB 
339  (Wiener D)  
 
Vehicles: road usage 
charge pilot 
program. 

Existing law requires the Chair of the California Transportation Commission to 
create a Road Usage Charge (RUC) Technical Advisory Committee in consultation 
with the Secretary of Transportation. Under existing law, the purpose of the 
technical advisory committee is to guide the development and evaluation of a pilot 
program to assess the potential for mileage-based revenue collection as an 
alternative to the gas tax system. Existing law requires the technical advisory 
committee to study RUC alternatives to the gas tax, gather public comment on 
issues and concerns related to the pilot program, and make recommendations to the 
Secretary of Transportation on the design of a pilot program, as specified. Existing 
law repeals these provisions on January 1, 2023. This bill would extend the 
operation of these provisions until January 1, 2027. The bill would require the 
Transportation Agency, in consultation with the California Transportation 
Commission, to implement a pilot program to identify and evaluate issues related to 
the collection of revenue for a road charge program, as specified. The bill would 
require the RUC Technical Advisory Committee to make recommendations to the 
Transportation Agency on the design of the pilot program, including the group of 
vehicles to participate. The bill would require that if a group of vehicles other than 
state-owned vehicles is selected, that participation in the program be voluntary. The 
bill would require the Transportation Agency to convene a state agency work 
group, as specified, to implement the pilot program and to design a process for 
collecting road charge revenue from vehicles. The bill would require that 
participants in the program be charged a mileage-based fee, as specified, and 
receive a credit or a refund for fuel taxes or electric vehicle fees, as specified. The 
bill would require that the pilot program not affect funding levels for a program or 
purpose supported by state fuel tax and electric vehicle fee revenues. The bill would 
require the Transportation Agency to submit reports to the Legislature, as specified. 
 
Amended: 4/5/2021 

Senate Transportation 
 
4/13/2021  9 a.m. - Senate 
Chambers  SENATE TRANSPORTATION, GONZAL
EZ, LENA, Chair 
 

Supported April 
2021   

SB 771  (Becker D)  
 
Sales and Use Tax 
Law: zero emissions 
vehicle exemption. 

Existing state sales and use tax laws impose a tax on retailers measured by the gross 
receipts from the sale of tangible personal property sold at retail in this state or on 
the storage, use, or other consumption in this state of tangible personal property 
purchased from a retailer for storage, use, or other consumption in this state. The 
Sales and Use Tax Law provides various exemptions from those taxes. This bill, on 
or after January 1, 2022, would provide an exemption from those taxes with respect 
to the sale in this state of, and the storage, use, or other consumption in this state of, 
an electric or a hybrid electric vehicle for which the final listing price is not greater 
than $25,000. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.  
 
Introduced: 2/19/2021 

Senate Gov. & F. Watch   

 

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=mqs2IlUJyKhJrJGKABIx3is6taJiIUYzgQsN90vfGovb8z4O5Our8oZkKPd2bti7
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=mqs2IlUJyKhJrJGKABIx3is6taJiIUYzgQsN90vfGovb8z4O5Our8oZkKPd2bti7
http://sd11.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=5O3fpHu%2fkmdP1dcRMyxQKo%2beEUYecg5SQBzy3oBHSWYgPD9p%2bo4CfRslZv8A7r7t
http://sd13.senate.ca.gov/


 

 
 

800 17th Street, NW, Suite 1100 | Washington, DC 20006 | T 202-955-3000 | F 202-955-
5564 Holland & Knight LLP | www.hklaw.com 

 

Caltrain 

As of April 5, 2021 Transportation Report 

 

 

President Biden Unveils American Jobs Plan 

 

 On March 31, President Joe Biden introduced the American Jobs Plan of 2021, 

requesting $2 trillion over eight years to modernize the nation's infrastructure and create 

19 million jobs 

 This infrastructure includes roads, bridges and ports, but also addresses broadband 

access, resiliency, the climate crisis, waterways and housing. To pay for the plan, the 

president suggests a corporate tax hike over 15 years, among other modifications to the 

tax code. 

 The pay-for President Biden's plan comes in the form of a $2 trillion tax increase on 

corporations. Administrations officials settled on a proposed tax rate hike, from 21% to 

27%, in order to fund the American Jobs Plan. The White House expects that taxing 

corporations at a new, higher level will sustain funding for its projects over the course of 

15 years. 

o The Biden Administration, specifically Chief of Staff, Ron Klain, has encouraged 

those who oppose a corporate tax rate increase to propose their own form of 

payment strategy. 

 The American Jobs Plan is the first of a two-part package. The second package, the 

American Families Plan, is expected to be released in the next few weeks. 

 Currently, no Republicans are on board to support the plan, claiming the price tag is too 

high and the definition of infrastructure is too broad. Senator Joe Manchin (D-WV) also 

opposes the plan's current 28% corporate tax rate, offering support only to a proposal 

with a 25% or lower corporate tax rate. 

 

 In addition, funding details are limited. Last week, Transportation Secretary Buttigieg 

ruled out plans to increase federal gas tax or charge a drivers fee based on miles driven in 

order to pay for the plan, stating that the American public “will be hearing a lot more 

details in the coming days about how we envision to be able to fund this.” 

 

 The plan includes $621 billion for transportation in addition to another surface 

transportation bill that would be funded at the same or higher than the FAST Act (which 

is set to expire in September). The plan calls for: 

http://www.hklaw.com/
https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefing-room/statements-releases/2021/03/31/fact-sheet-the-american-jobs-plan/


 2 
#83501923_v1 

o $115 billion in repairing bridges, highways, and roads 

o $20 billion on road safety  

o $80 billion to improve the rail network—includes modernizing the Northeast 

Corridor and addressing Amtrak’s repair backlog  

o $175 billion to give point of sale rebates and tax incentives to EV consumers and 

to create grant and incentive programs for state and local government and the 

private sector. Will also create a new Clean Buses for Kids program that will 

electrify ,at minimum, 20% of the school bus fleet 

o $25 billion in airport improvements  

o $17 billion in land ports and inland waterways 

o Biden’s proposal also includes an equity program, which would create a $20 

billion program to address discrimination in transportation construction. This 

program will seek to “reconnect neighborhoods cut off by historic investments 

and ensure new projects increase opportunity, advance racial equity and racial 

justice, and promote affordable access.” 

 Senate Majority Leader Schumer has been exploring different outlets to pass both steps in 

Biden's two-part plan by only a simple majority. The move comes as some moderates in 

the party have hoped that leadership would make a more direct effort to work with 

Republicans to pass an infrastructure bill. 

o Aides in the Majority Leader's Office have been engaged in conversation with the 

Senate parliamentarian over whether or not the 2021 budget resolution provides 

grounds for passing a more extensive, two-part infrastructure plan. 

 
President Biden Unveils $1.52 Trillion Budget, Eyes Domestic Funding Boost 

 On Friday, April 9, President Biden unveiled a $1.5 trillion annual budget for fiscal year (FY) 

2022, $118 billion higher than the regular 2020 appropriations, featuring a significant 16 percent 

boost in nondefense spending. The $769 billion nondefense budget, which covers federal 

agencies such as DOT, Health and Human Services (HHS), Justice and Education, is a $105.7 

billion increase from the current level.  

 Administration officials, who say that the government has underinvested in domestic spending for 

years, noted that it would be roughly in line with the 30-year nondefense average of 3.3 percent 

of gross domestic product. If enacted, the budget would be a change from historical trends, 

putting more resources into nondefense programs than defense. 

 In a stark reversal from four years of budget requests from President Trump, which sought to 

slash funding for major agencies but were routinely dismissed by Congress, the Biden 

administration budget request beefs up government agencies, including a 40.8 percent increase 

https://www.cnn.com/2021/03/29/politics/reconciliation-senate-democrats-plans/index.html


 3 
#83501923_v1 

for Education, a 27.7 percent increase for Commerce, a 23.1 percent increase for HHS and a 16 

percent increase for Agriculture. 

 The path ahead remains unclear. Republicans, whose votes are needed to pass 

appropriations bills in the Senate, have already begun raising alarms over spending levels 

on big-ticket items such as the most recent $1.9 trillion COVID-19 relief bill and Biden’s 

proposed $2.3 trillion infrastructure bill, which is separate from the annual spending 

proposed in Friday’s request. 

 
 

Agency/Program Request Vs. FY 2021 

Agriculture $27.8 Billion + $3.8 Billion 

Commerce $11.4 Billion + $2.5 Billion 

Defense $715 Billion + $11.3 Billion 

Education $102.8 Billion + $29.8 Billion 

Energy  $46.1 Billion + $4.3 Billion 

Health and Human Services $133.7 Billion + $25.1 Billion 

Homeland Security $52.0 Billion + $0.1 Billion 

Housing and Urban Development $68.7 Billion + $9.0 Billion 

Interior $17.4 Billion + $2.4 Billion 

Justice $35.2 Billion + $1.8 Billion 

Labor $14.2 Billion + $1.7 Billion 

State and International Programs $63.5 Billion + $6.8 Billion 

Transportation $25.6 Billion  + $3.2 Billion 

Treasury $14.9 Billion + $1.4 Billion 

Veterans Affairs $113.1 Billion + $8.5 Billion 

Corps of Engineers $6.8 Billion  - $1.0 Billion 

Environmental Protection Agency $11.2 Billion  + $2.0 Billion 

General Services Administration $1.5 Billion  + $2.5 Billion 

National Aeronautics and Space 

Administration 

$24.7 Billion + $1.5 Billion 

National Science Foundation $10.2 Billion + $1.7 Billion 

Small Business Administration $0.9 Billion + $0.1 Billion 

Social Security Administration $9.7 Billion  + $1.0 Billion 

 

Secretary Buttigieg Announces Funding from American Rescue Plan 

 On March 29, the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) announced on March 29 a total 

of $30.5 billion in Federal funding from the American Rescue Plan for transit systems to 

offset service cuts, protect employees and strengthen the economy. 

o The San Francisco urbanized area received over $1.25 billion. 

 

Secretary Buttigieg Testifies in Front of House Transportation Committee 

 

 On March 25, the House Transportation & Infrastructure Committee held a hearing 

entitled, “The Biden Administration's Priorities for Transportation Infrastructure.” 

 

http://www.transit.dot.gov/funding/apportionments/fiscal-year-2021-american-rescue-plan-act-supplemental-public-transportation
https://transportation.house.gov/committee-activity/hearings/the-administrations-priorities-for-transportation-infrastructure


 4 
#83501923_v1 

 Specifically, the hearing focused on President Biden’s Build Back Better initiative and 

Transportation Secretary Buttigieg’s vision for the department. The hearing signaled that 

there will be significant investments in transportation infrastructure over the next four 

years with specific focuses on sustainable and equitable transportation infrastructure 

initiatives.  

 

 There was consensus within the Committee about the need for bipartisanship to ensure 

that any major infrastructure bill addresses issues facing all American communities, not 

just Democrat or Republican policy desires. Furthermore, there was a strong desire, on 

both sides of the aisle, to see taxpayer money go to critical infrastructure needs and long-

term infrastructure projects that counter Chinese advances. Simply put, there was broad 

agreement that the American public needs and wants a better national infrastructure and 

as a result of a better system, individuals, American businesses, and the country’s 

economy as a whole would benefit.  

 

 Lawmakers were split over how important climate consideration should be in the funding 

and grants process. There was some contention on the point of potential high-speed rail 

systems. Some viewed previous failures by the Obama and Trump Administrations as 

reason to not funnel money into expensive rail projects, to which Secretary Buttigieg 

respectfully disagreed.   

 

 Lastly, there was a significant talk about where the funding for such an ambitious plan 

would come from. Secretary Buttigieg maintained that a public-private partnerships 

should be explored. Furthermore, appropriations from Congress, discussion of a vehicle 

miles traveled (VMT) tax, a national infrastructure bank, and grants would be considered 

to ensure that the funding for this bill exists. The Secretary stressed the importance of 

innovation and relying on American ingenuity to take advantage of this once-in-a-

generation opportunity to rebuild American infrastructure in an equitable, forward-

thinking, and resilient way. 

 

FHWA to Provide Guidance on Charging Stations for Electric Vehicles  

 On March 24, Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) acting administrator, Stephanie 

Pollack, said that it is time that the FHWA starts “thinking differently” stretches of land 

alongside and between highways. These stretches of land will potentially be used to 

create a national charging network as a part of President Biden’s plan. 

 To rethink how this land is being utilized, FHWA will implement a process with 

guidance on how to and work to: 

o Broadly define what can go into existing policy to encourage charging and 

renewable energy; 

o create climate resilient infrastructure; and 

o work closely with FTA and FRA to make transit more accessible. 

 



 5 
#83501923_v1 

 Through all the policies FHWA does, climate and equity will be the focal point of all 

future projects  

 
 





 

Page 2 of 2 
17457767.2  

contiguous traction power facility, from both an operational and safety 
perspective; 

 
3. Generate substantial financial returns to JPB; and 

 
4. Potentially realign the station access roadway to a location that better 

accommodates both transit patrons and development of the site. 
 
BUDGET IMPACT 
Upon execution of the ENA, the JPB will receive a deposit of $50,000 from SCV LLC, 
which will be used to pay for JPB’s actual costs incurred during negotiations.  The 
deposit will be replenished in $50,000 increments whenever the balance falls below 
$10,000.  Any unused funds will be returned to SCV LLC upon JPB Board of Directors 
(Board approval of a term sheet or termination of negotiations.   
 
BACKGROUND 
The Property was identified as a potential opportunity site in the Caltrain Rail Corridor 
Use Policy (RCUP), which was adopted by the JPB Board in February 2020 to guide the 
use of agency property and support delivery of Caltrain’s Long-Term Service Vision. 
While it is a potential opportunity site, it was deemed not independently developable, 
as described below. 
 
The South San Francisco Caltrain Station property has limited access, as it is located 
partially under a raised roadway, and access to the station is through an easement 
over the SCV LLC Site.  The ability for the JPB to independently develop the Property is 
highly limited by its access, shape and other encumbrances.  Merging the Property with 
the adjacent SCV LLC site enhances the development potential of both sites. 
 
SCV LLC has requested that the JPB engage in negotiations to discuss terms under 
which joint development of the Property and SCV LLC Site would be practical and 
beneficial to both parties.  Staff recommends that such negotiation will provide the JPB 
the best opportunity to develop the Property and to achieve the objectives listed 
above. 
 
The initial term of the ENA will be 90 days, during which time the parties will negotiate 
with the goal of developing a term sheet summarizing a set of agreed-upon minimum 
business terms.  This term sheet will be subject to the Board's approval at a later 
meeting, and will become the basis for negotiation of a long-term ground lease, or 
other agreed-upon disposition agreement.  Staff recommends that the Acting 
Executive Director be authorized to extend the term of the ENA should it be determined 
that such an extension is warranted if negotiation cannot be completed within the 90 
day period.   
 
 
Prepared By: Brian W. Fitzpatrick, Director, Real Estate and Property 

Development 
650.508.7781 

 



 

Page 1 of 3 
17471357.2  

RESOLUTION NO. 2021 –  
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS, PENINSULA CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
*  *  * 

 
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO EXECUTE AN EXCLUSIVE NEGOTIATION 

AGREEMENT FOR DEVELOPMENT OF THE SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO STATION PROPERTY 
 

 WHEREAS, the Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board (JPB) desires to develop the 

South San Francisco Caltrain Station parking lot property (JPB Property) on Dubuque 

Avenue in South San Francisco, as a transit-oriented development (TOD) project; and  

 WHEREAS, the JPB had previously adopted both a Caltrain Rail Corridor Use 

Policy (RCUP) as well as a Caltrain Transit Oriented Development (TOD) Policy at its 

February 2020 meeting to help inform and guide the future use of JPB properties; and  

WHEREAS, while the Property was identified as a potential opportunity site in 

these policies, the Property was deemed not independently developable due to its 

location being partially under a raised roadway, its limited access and shape, and 

other encumbrances; and  

WHEREAS, South City Ventures LLC (SCV LLC) owns property (SCV LLC Site) next 

to the Property and has expressed an interest in working with the JPB on a possible joint 

TOD project; and 

 WHEREAS, SCV LLC has requested that the JPB engage in an exclusive 

negotiation agreement (ENA) to discuss terms under which joint development of the 

Property and SCV LLC Site would be practical and beneficial to both parties; and   

WHEREAS, execution of an ENA would allow the JPB and SCV LLC the opportunity 

to negotiate a long-term ground lease for a TOD project, and the successful 

negotiation of the ground lease will fulfill JPB’s goals for development of the Property, 



 

Page 2 of 3 
17471357.2  

including the following: 1) create a dense, high-quality TOD project; 2) provide for a 

project site that supports Caltrain’s continued provision of services; 3) generate 

financial returns to the JPB; and 4) potentially realign the South San Francisco Station 

access roadway to better accommodate transit patrons; and 

WHEREAS, upon execution of the ENA, SCV LLC will be required to make a 

$50,000 deposit to the JPB to offset costs incurred during the negotiation of a term sheet 

for a long-term lease for the TOD project for 90 days, which deposit will be replenished 

in increments of $50,000 when the balance of funds falls below $10,000. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board 

hereby authorizes the Acting Executive Director or her designee to (1) execute a 90-

day Exclusive Negotiation Agreement between the JPB and South City Ventures LLC; 

(2) negotiate a term sheet summarizing a set of agreed-upon minimum business terms 

for a transit-oriented development project; (3) return to the Board of Directors for review 

and approval; (4) extend the ENA if the Acting Executive Director determines that such 

an extension is warranted;  and (5) take any other actions necessary to give effect to 

this resolution. 

Regularly passed and adopted this 6th day of May, 2021 by the following vote: 

 AYES:    

 NOES:    

 ABSENT:    

  

 Chair, Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board 
ATTEST:    

  

JPB Secretary  





Page 2 of 2 

BUDGET IMPACT 
The proposed changes would reduce the JPB contribution of discretionary funds and 
pass-through grants to first/last-mile shuttle service from $739,000 (pre-pandemic) to 
$127,000 for FY2022. 

BACKGROUND 
Prior to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Caltrain Shuttle Program included 17 routes in San 
Mateo County and 8 routes in Santa Clara County. These shuttles represented only a 
portion of the corridor’s first/last mile services, with shuttle programs under SamTrans, the 
San Mateo County Transportation Authority, and several private employers also 
operating routes to and from Caltrain stations.  

The degree to which the JPB was involved in its own first/last-mile shuttles varied from 
route to route. For many routes, Caltrain sponsored grant applications for operating 
funding. When the available grant funding and contributions from external partners (i.e. 
employers and cities) fell short, funds from the JPB Operating Budget were used to 
supplement the operating budgets of certain routes. In 2019, the JPB contributed 
$75,000 to routes in San Mateo County and $411,000 to routes in Santa Clara County. 
While not included in the official Caltrain Shuttle Program, the JPB contributed an 
additional $253,000 to first/last-mile SFMTA bus service in San Francisco County.  

The Caltrain Shuttle Program suffers from several structural inefficiencies. The program 
does not currently have an operationalized method for determining which routes 
qualify for funding. This has allowed JPB contributions to effectively supplant funding 
which would otherwise be provided by other external entities (like employers and 
cities). The JPB also lacks the dedicated staff necessary to actively monitor and 
manage the program’s many routes. Relative to shuttles under the corridor’s other 
providers, routes in the Caltrain Shuttle Program have underperformed in recent years. 

Since the beginning of the COVID-19 pandemic, ridership across the shuttle program 
has fallen by approximately 90%. This caused many routes to be canceled or 
temporarily suspended. Ridership losses have also effectively disqualified Caltrain 
shuttles from TFCA funds. In 2019, TFCA provided about $235,000 for San Mateo County 
routes and $380,000 for Santa Clara County routes. 

In January 2020, Caltrain and SamTrans kicked off the Peninsula Shuttle Study. This study 
has examined options for restructuring the Caltrain Shuttle Program in order to make 
better use of agency resources and improve service to riders. Pending further staff 
review, the preliminary recommendations from the Peninsula Shuttle Study would likely 
be implemented in FY23/24. 

Prepared by: David Pape, Principal Planner, Caltrain Planning    650.508.6210 





JPB CAC Meeting 
Minutes  
  
  
April 21, 2021 

Page 2 of 9 

Measure RR.  Roland stated that had he known this, he would have made sure that 
Measure RR had not passed.     
 
Aleta Dupree, via Zoom Q&A, shared that she saw a press conference video out of 
Long Island, New York at the Oyster Bay Train Station exploring the possibility of running 
battery powered trains on sections of the Long Island Railroad that do not have the 
third rail.  She stated that it is something to watch closely as it may be an option for the 
Gilroy Service.  Aleta then expressed that the Ticket Vending Machine conversion 
program is very good and will make it easier for passengers to get Clipper cards, add 
value to them and to use contactless methods of payment, not just because of COVID, 
but because technology is evolving in that area.  She then stated that with Title VI 
analysis, will eventually move away from paper ticketing.  She stated that now with the 
new Clipper app, people visiting from other places, will be able to have a seamless 
more customer friendly experience and not have to wait in lines at the Ticket Vending 
Machines.  Aleta then stated that all Caltrain stations need to be ADA accessible to 
have full participation and more people riding the trains.   
 
Jeff Carter, Millbrae, via Zoom Q&A, shared his concerns regarding VTA announcing no 
longer contributing funds to Caltrain.  He stated that it is very important for all three 
counties to continue contributions even with Measure RR.  He suggested putting 
pressure on VTA to make sure they contribute.  Jeff then stated that he does not think 
merging with BART is a good idea because BART does not run express trains, does not 
offer a monthly pass and would be difficult to travel to Oakland for meetings to express 
issues concerning Caltrain on the peninsula. 
 
 
CHAIRPERSON’S REPORT 
Chair Brian Shaw reported that Committee Member Martin Romo has stepped down 
from the CAC effective that day April 21, 2021.  Chair Shaw stated that he will work with 
staff to get a new representative for San Francisco and an Alternate CAC Member for 
San Francisco.  Chair Shaw reported that the two existing Alternate CAC Members were 
present that night, to address Public Comment.  He then reported that Vice Chair, 
Adrian Brandt will be delivering the CAC report to the JPB next month.   
 
 
COMMITTEE COMMENTS 
Member Patrick Flautt advised the committee that he has joined the High Speed Rail 
Community Working Group for the San Jose to Merced project section.  Member Flautt 
then asked whether the Citizen’s Advisory Committee would be interested in a 
presentation with the latest developments.  There was interest among the committee 
by show of hand raise, via Zoom.  Member Flautt then reported that he will be 
reviewing the latest updates for the Caltrain website that incorporates GTFS data, 
General Transit Feed Specifications.  He stated that it will be part of the incorporation of 
the maps and timetables into the new website format, a format for public 
transportation schedules and geographically specific information.  He said that he 
should have an update for the committee next month.  Chair Shaw shared his interest in 



JPB CAC Meeting 
Minutes  
  
  
April 21, 2021 

Page 3 of 9 

the presentation and asked Member Flautt to help coordinate for a future meeting.  
Member Flautt agreed to coordinate with staff and the committee.    
 
Member Rosalind Kutler shared her concern regarding the off boarding of passengers 
for not having proper fare and enforcement purposes at the Bayshore station 
particularly during single tracking.  She expressed that it may be a safety issue as there is 
not a center platform station passengers to alight at the most northern car and can 
only get off where there is a gate.  She stated that with the construction it may be 
confusing for passengers to find the exit.  Member Kutler offered a solution and 
suggested asking the passenger to alight the train at the following station.  She also 
mentioned that it is difficult for passengers to locate the Clipper tag on/off machine at 
this station as well.  Joe Navarro, Deputy Chief, Rail Operations, stated that he would 
look into this matter.    
 
Chair Shaw encouraged CAC Members to continue to bring issues to the committee 
and to staff just as Member Kutler had.  He stated that if Members notice things in the 
course of riding the train that need to be addressed, the meetings are the right time to 
bring them up.   
 
Vice Chair Adrian Brandt addressed the Public Comment made via the 
correspondence packet and he agreed that schedules should be posted at all stations 
along with a highlight to the schedule that applies to that station.  He acknowledged 
that the schedules are changing frequently, although more reason to have schedules 
posted especially those that do not have a smartphone.  He then advised the 
committee that the there is a fifty-eight-page study done out of the Swiss Federal Office 
about safety distances on platforms, danger zone and safety zone.  He mentioned that 
it is a very thorough paper and concludes that it is entirely manageable to run trains at 
surprising speeds past occupied platforms.  Lastly Vice Chair Brandt reported that the 
CDC has finally acknowledged that the risk of COVID transmission from a contaminated 
surface is extremely low.  He stated that there may be large costs to cleaning beyond 
the point of clean, and suggested staff look into the cost and opportunities.  He said 
that it would be important to bring this issue to the Blue Ribbon Taskforce.    
 
Alternate Member Kathleen Maxwell agrees with Member Kutler’s comments that single 
tracking at the Bayshore station is very poorly marked and has no signage.  She 
acknowledged that there are station announcements that indicate all loading and 
unloading takes place on the North side of the Platform, but that is all.  She also stated 
that when passengers arrive at the northbound platform, there is no indication that 
passengers need to move to the north part of the platform in order to get board the 
train. 
 
 
Public Comments: 
Roland Lebrun, San Jose, via Zoom Q&A, addressed Aleta’s Public Comment and 
stated that battery trains are operating in the Central Valley right now.  He then 
commented that San Jose to Merced does not make sense just as LA to Palmdale did 



JPB CAC Meeting 
Minutes  
  
  
April 21, 2021 

Page 4 of 9 

not make sense six years ago.  He said that with Caltrain the good news is that instead 
of having two EIRs in Diridon, there needs to be a singularl EIR that goes from San 
Francisco all the way to Gilroy, then Caltrain would not have to deal with the High 
Speed Rail Authorities that do not want to come on board because CPUC section 
185032 subsection B states that High Speed Rail Authority has the exclusive rights of 
developing and operating high speed lines at speeds in excess of 125MPH.  He stated 
that Caltrain can go it alone.  He then stated that after Gilroy, the solution is to have a 
separate EIR that takes a direct shot at Fresno, saves ten minutes in the process, saves 
$7M and saves twenty minutes to LA.  He then stated that he has been having 
conversations with High Speed Authority about a program called Quantum by Trimble, 
a company in Sunnyvale and it analyzes millions of alignments and comes up with the 
fastest one with the lowest cost.  Roland then stated that he attended the Capital 
Corridor Board Meeting and their ridership has recovered to 19% of pre-COVID.  He 
stated that every single agency’s ridership recovery is tracked monthly on a graph, 
except Caltrain.  Lastly, he stated that Lawrence station will be the only station that will 
have level of boarding as it stands right now.   
 
Jeff Carter, Millbrae, via Zoom Q&A, thanked Vice Chair Brandt for commenting on his 
Public Comment in the Correspondence Packet and clarified that his letter was from 
last month, however he still agrees that schedules should be at all stations.  He then 
acknowledged that with the Hillsdale opening, there will be another schedule change 
and hopes it will be more permanent and will see the schedules in the Bulletin Boards.   
 
 
PENINSULA CORRIDOR ELECTRIFICATION PROJECT (PCEP) UPDATE    
Brent Tietjen, Government & Communication Relations Officer, provided a Peninsula 
Corridor Electrification Project (PCEP) Update.   
 
The full presentation can be found on caltrain.com  
 
 
Committee Comments: 
Vice Chair Brandt expressed his disappointment with Electrification going far slower 
than he had hoped, compared to China’s progress, and hopes progress can pick up.   
 
Chair Shaw shared that in America it may take longer to build because California has 
CEQA, VPA, rules and unions and those things need to be honored, supported and 
facilitated as part of the process.   
 
 
Public Comments: 
Roland Lebrun, San Jose, via Zoom Q&A, stated that slide number five says project 
benefits include increase revenue and reduce fuel cost, however he stated that the 
Board is being told the exactly the opposite, that Electrification will be much more 
expensive.  He then asked regarding slide number eight, why signaling design is being 
done now, instead of 10 years ago.  For slide ten, he would have liked for Brent to 



JPB CAC Meeting 
Minutes  
  
  
April 21, 2021 

Page 5 of 9 

explain the difference between static feeder and contact messenger wires and why so 
much more static feeder wire is needed.  For slide number twelve he was surprised to 
see that apparently there was no tunnel notching and is wondering whether tunnel 
notching actually took place.  For slide number thirteen he stated that in the 
electrification scoping comments, he explained why there was no need to electrify 
CEMOF, and only need to electrify one track is a maintenance yard for testing.  Lastly, 
he stated that when the FTA returns, Caltrain will be $200M in the hole and questioned 
where will the come from. 
 
Jeff Carter, Millbrae, via Zoom Q&A, stated that he was pleased to hear that the poles 
and contact system should be done by the end of this year, however acknowledged 
that it is taking longer for PG&E to make the substation connection, reported 
completion April 2022.  He expressed his frustration with how long electrification is taking 
and looks forward to riding to riding the first electric revenue train.      
 
Aleta Dupree, via Zoom Q&A, had hoped for a more up to date presentation.  She then 
stated that in the chart about the spending, the PG&E line does not seem to add up, 
the spending is higher than the budget.  She was pleased to see that a lot of work was 
completed at CEMOF.  She shared her hope for increasing foundation production and 
suggested asking why it is taking so long for PG&E to hook up electricity.   
 
 
EMU UPDATE     
Joe Navarro, Deputy Chief, Rail Operations, presented an EMU Update. 
 
The full presentation can be heard on caltrain.com  
 
 
Committee Comments: 
Member Kathleen Maxwell thanked Mr. Navarro for the presentation.  She then asked 
how long it takes to stop that the electric trains and at what speed.  Mr. Navarro 
responded that he would follow-up with an answer and added that the EMUs have 
dynamic braking.  She then asked whether it is anticipated to be better than what it 
takes to stop a train now.  Mr. Navarro confirmed. 
 
Vice Chair Adrian Brandt asked Mr. Navarro to talk about Wi-Fi as it is his understanding 
that it is being installed, however there is no budget to test it or deploy it yet.  Mr. 
Navarro responded that Stadler already has a design and the cars are being wired for 
Wi-Fi and that the only change may be the technology, servers/routers.  He also said 
that staff is deciding on what contract to put out for infrastructure, for what type of 
system and deciding what is the best solution for the property.  He stated that staff is 
also considering opportunities to bring revenue.  Vice Chair Brandt asked whether the 
cars are pre-wired for Wi-Fi and is a matter of what radios get dropped in.  Mr. Navarro 
confirmed.  Vice Chair Brandt then asked whether there a difference between a 
passenger counter and a bike counter and asked where that data goes, how does it 
get downloaded and used.  Mr. Navarro responded that once Wi-Fi is installed on the 



JPB CAC Meeting 
Minutes  
  
  
April 21, 2021 

Page 6 of 9 

alignment, passenger counts will be shared in real time.  The passenger counters will be 
at the train doors and will count passengers and bikes boarding and alighting the train 
which will allow an accurate count for individual stations.  The data will be available to 
designated staff.  Vice Chair Brandt then asked whether the data will only be available 
once Caltrain has Wi-Fi.  Mr. Navarro responded that the data will need to be 
downloaded at end terminals, San Francisco, San Jose and CEMOF.  Mr. Navarro also 
stated that passenger counters will help track headcount when incidents occur and will 
eliminate the crew from having to conduct a manual count during incidents.  Vice 
Chair Brandt then asked whether the passenger counters will be able to count 
wheelchairs.  Mr. Navarro stated that it is his understanding that it will count strollers and 
other objects, however will check and follow-up with the committee.   
 
Member Rosalind Kutler asked whether the passenger counters are RFID technology.  
Mr. Navarro responded that he would follow-up and get back to the committee with 
that answer.   
 
Member Kathleen Maxwell asked whether there will be luggage racks on the new trains 
and Mr. Navarro confirmed that there will be.   Additionally, Mr. Navarro responded to 
Alternate Member Maxwell’s earlier comments regarding signage.  Mr. Navarro stated 
that he has been working diligently to upgrade the VMS and PA system and in the 
meantime staff is working the best they can with what we currently have.   
 
Vice Chair Brandt asked what information will be available on the onboard electronic 
monitors.  Mr. Navarro responded that there was a consultant hired to create a 
storyboard on what information will be displayed and that staff continues to work with 
them to ensure it is user friendly as possible for passengers that are not familiar with the 
system and easier for current passengers.  Mr. Navarro stated that he is working on color 
coded signs to help passengers identify their designated trains.  Vice Chair Brandt 
suggested indicating San Francisco/San Jose/Gilroy bound trains to help passengers 
identify their trains.  Mr. Navarro shared the possibility of having committee members 
review the information, to be displayed on the monitors, before going live.  Member 
Kutler emphasis the importance to make it transparent for multilingual people.   
 
 
Public Comments: 
Roland Lebrun, San Jose, via Zoom Q&A, stated that Caltrain was supposed to have a 
simulator for operator training.  He said had Caltrain had a simulator, they could have 
addressed all the issues regarding cab design while designing the simulator, instead of 
waiting until the trains were designed.  He then said that he was very glad to hear 
cameras are being used instead of mirrors and then asked whether there are cameras 
looking at the doors so that the conductors may determine whether anything is stuck in 
the doors.  Regarding prototype, Roland asked what will happen with Buy America.  He 
then pointed out, respectfully, that if trains are supposed to operate at 110mph, trains 
should be testing at 125mph, not 115mph.  Roland then asked whether Caltrain has 
approached TTCI about testing Constant Warning Time Solution, if not, why not.     
 



JPB CAC Meeting 
Minutes  
  
  
April 21, 2021 

Page 7 of 9 

Jeff Carter, Millbrae via Zoom Q&A, mentioned that he does not agree the single 
bathroom on each train and advised that Caltrain could have problems after events at 
Oracle Park and Chase Arena.  Jeff then asked for clarification regarding whether all 
trains will be going Pueblo and then come here.  He then requested progress of the 
testing in Pueblo to be placed on the website.  He said that he was pleased regarding 
the passenger counters and requested to be placed on the list to receive the data.     
 
 
STAFF REPORT UPDATE 
Joe Navarro, Deputy Chief, Rail Operations reported:  
(The full report can be found on caltrain.com) 
 
On-time Performance (OTP) –  
 

• March:  The March 2021 OTP was 88.9% compared to 96.7% for March 2020. 
  

o Vehicle on Tracks – There were two days, March 8 and 12, with a vehicle on 
the tracks that caused train delays.   

 
o Mechanical Delays – In March 2021 there were 911 minutes of delay due to 

mechanical issues compared to 363 minutes in March 2020. 
 
o Trespasser Strikes – There was one trespasser strike on March 25, resulting in a 

fatality. 
 

• February:  The February 2021 OTP was 92.5% compared to 93.5% for February 
2020. 
 
 

Mr. Navarro addressed Member Kutler and Alternate Member Maxwell’s comment 
regarding the safety at Bayshore.  He stated that staff automatically implements the 
Hold-Out Rule to ensure safety.  He then addressed committee and public comments 
regarding schedules at the stations.  He stated that with the Hillsdale opening on April 
26th, schedules will be posted on the station platforms.  Lastly, Mr. Navarro responded to 
public comment regarding delivery of trains.  He stated that only one train will go to 
Pueblo, and sending one car from the second car train set to complete the seven car 
testing and duplicate the testing with an eight car, in case Caltrain ever goes to an 
eight car train.         
 
 
Committee Comments: 
Chair Shaw asked Mr. Navarro what are his thoughts on the issue of the reduction in 
performance for 2020/2021.  Mr. Navarro responded that more than half of the delays, 
approximately sixty percent, are due to the capital projects, electrification.  He 
mentioned that when there are outages, it has a domino effect along the corridor.  
Other factors are PCEP delays, signal cutovers and mechanical delays.  



JPB CAC Meeting 
Minutes  
  
  
April 21, 2021 

Page 8 of 9 

 
Member Kutler requested for an update on the downtown station.  Mr. Navarro 
responded that he would look into it and follow-up.     
 
Vice Chair Brandt mentioned requested ridership data.  Mr. Navarro stated that 
ridership may be up approximately two percent, however will follow-up with that 
information at the next meeting. 
 
 
Public comments: 
Jeff Carter, Millbrae, via Zoom Q&A, referred to the Work Plan and asked when will “Go 
Pass cost per ride factors” and “Caltrain Fare Changes” be presented at the CAC.   
 
Roland Lebrun, San Jose, via Zoom Q&A, said that he would send the monthly graph 
that BART and Capitol Corridor are showing to their respective Boards.  He then 
requested, going forward, to provide further details regarding the Vehicles on the 
Tracks.  He would like to see the location of the incident, time of day and whether the 
crossing was already equipped with the new markers.    
 
 
JPB CAC Work Plan 

 
May 19, 2021 

 FY 2022 DRAFT JPB Operating & Capital Budgets & TASI Budget 
 Caltrain Fare Changes 

June 16, 2021 
 E Locker Update 
 CID2 
  

July 21, 2021 
 COVID 19 cleaning efforts cost 
  
  

 
August 18, 2021 

  
  
  

 
 
Suggested Items:  

 Go Pass cost per ride factors – requested by Chair, Brian Shaw on 6/19/19 







































http://www.smcta.com/smcta_com.html




































































































































































































































Page 2 of 5 

 
“That the JPB Board shall appoint an independent counsel (and shall not have the 
same counsel as any member agency) by January 31, 2021, to represent the JPB …” 
 
In March 2020, the JPB retained Olson Remcho for special counsel services, and to 
prepare the July 2020 Report on Member Agencies’ Rights and Obligations under JPB 
Governing Documents. As pointed out in that report, the 1996 Joint Powers Agreement 
at Section 10 provides that the JPB shall designate its legal counsel. 
 
Hansen Bridgett, LLP (HB) serves as the current general counsel and in that capacity 
advises the Board and manages the legal services provided to JPB/Caltrain. The 
majority of specialized services are provided by HB with special counsel brought in 
during instances of conflict or when special expertise is required.  HB has represented 
the JPB since its inception and has provided the JPB an exemplary level of service and 
expertise. However, HB is also general counsel for the San Mateo County Transit District, 
a JPB member and its managing agency, and is not an independent counsel as 
required by Resolution 2020-42.  
 
After adoption of Resolution 2020-42, the JPB Governance Process Ad Hoc Committee 
on General Counsel Selection (Ad Hoc Committee) undertook to study how best to 
accomplish the appointment of an independent counsel. In September 2020, the JPB 
retained legal consultant Renee Marler to support this effort. The Ad Hoc Committee 
objectives were threefold: first, to comply with the language and intent of Resolution 
2020-42 for appointment of independent counsel; second, to ensure the integrity, 
quality, and continuity of legal support for the JPB’s programs and operations; and   
third, to develop a recommendation for appointment of an independent counsel for 
the Board’s consideration at the November 2020 meeting. 
 
The process to develop recommendations for Board consideration included: 1) a 
review   of the current scope, structure and budget of legal services provided to the 
JPB by HB and other firms; 2) a survey of general counsel services at peer transportation 
agencies; and 3) the identification and evaluation of options for appointment of an 
independent counsel for the JPB. 
 
In evaluating the options for an independent counsel, the Ad Hoc Committee’s 
objectives were to: 1) maintain the high quality of legal services supporting Caltrain 
programs and projects; 2) provide continuity for ongoing litigation and other critical 
projects and activities, as well as; 3) prioritize the retention of Caltrain-specific expertise 
and experience. 
 
At its November 2020 meeting, the Board received a presentation on the 
recommendations of the Ad Hoc Committee. After consideration and discussion, the 
Board supported the recommendation for the procurement of a law firm to provide a 
general counsel firm to advise the Board, and to manage the provision of legal services 
to the JPB, including legal services provided by HB and other firms. 
 
The recommendation included a proposed scope for the procurement, described 
below, and a schedule for award in May or June 2021. 



Page 3 of 5 

 
 
Scope of Contract: Advise and represent the JPB as general counsel, with 
responsibilities including: 
 

• Serve as counsel at JPB Board and committee meetings; provide practical 
advice to assist the Board in achieving its policy goals and objectives. 

• Advise the Board on good governance practices, including but not limited to 
JPB governing documents and rules of the Board, ethics laws, open meeting 
laws, conflicts of interest and gifts, as well as public records disclosure and 
retention requirements. 

• Furnish day-to-day legal advice as needed; attend staff and other meetings 
such as management team meetings as requested. 

• Coordinate with staff, consultants and other counsel in order to be familiar with 
matters arising before the Board. 

• Oversee and manage the provision of other legal services provided to the JPB 
under contract or through the managing agency in areas including federal and 
state laws and regulations related to commuter rail, public transit/transportation 
law, construction law, federal and state grant requirements, environmental law, 
intellectual property, and public and private finance, litigation, and labor law. 

 
On December 18, 2020, staff issued Request for Proposals (RFP) 21-J-P-020 for provision 
of general legal counsel services (Services). Staff advertised the RFP on the JPB e-
procurement website, and as part of its outreach effort, staff published a notice of 
upcoming solicitation and reached out to local and regional law firms. Staff received 
proposals from three firms.  
 
Proposals and firms were evaluated via a two-step process: 1) a Selection Committee 
composed of qualified JPB staff and a qualified subject matter expert (Committee 1) 
evaluated and scored the firms and proposals and found two firms to be in the 
competitive range. Those firms were invited to an oral interview;  2) a second Selection 
Committee (Committee 2) composed of qualified JPB staff and JPB Board members 
interviewed the two firms that were found to be in competitive range. Committee 2 
reevaluated and rescored the firms in accordance with a new set of criteria, and found 
Olson Remcho, LLP (OR) to be the highest-ranked, qualified proposer. 
 
Selection Committee 1 evaluated and scored the proposals in accordance with the 
following weighted criteria:  

 
• Approach to Providing Services                                                         0 - 20  points 
• Qualifications and Experience of Key Personnel 0 - 30  points 
• Relevant Experience of Key Personnel 0 - 25  points 
• References 0 - 10  points 
• Fee Proposal 0 - 15  points 

 
 
 



Page 4 of 5 

 
After preliminary review, evaluation, and ranking of proposals, Committee 1 
determined the two firms listed below to be in the competitive range, and invited the 
firms to interview: 
 

• Meyers Nave, Inc. of Oakland, CA 
• Olson Remcho, LLP of Oakland, CA 

 
Selection Committee 2 interviewed the above-listed firms, and reevaluated and 
rescored the firms in accordance with the following weighted criteria:   
 

• Qualifications & Relevant Experience of General                           0 - 35  points 
Counsel & Key Personnel 

• Approach to Providing General Counsel Services 0 - 30  points 
• Approach to Managing Legal Services 0 - 15  points 
• Plan for General Counsel Transition 0 - 10  points 
• Fee Proposal 0 - 10  points 

 
After oral interviews, and after its reevaluation and rescoring of firms, Committee 2 
found Olson Remcho to be the highest-ranked proposer, and further determined the 
firm possesses the requisite depth of experience and qualifications to successfully 
perform the Services as required and detailed in the RFP scope of services.   
 
Both Meyers Nave and Olson Remcho are highly qualified.  While not the highest 
ranked proposer, Meyers Nave presented credentials that the Selection Committees 
determined could be of value to the JPB in another context. 
 
Staff completed a value and price analysis of the Olson Remcho proposed fees, and 
determined the fees are within market rates for similar services, compare favorably with 
the fees charged by the JPB incumbent general counsel, and the fees Olson Remcho 
charges agencies similar to the JPB. Therefore staff deems the fees to be fair and 
reasonable, and recommends award of a contract to Olson Remcho.  
 
Transition of new General Counsel: as special counsel to the JPB on governance issues 
Olsen Remcho is familiar with the JPB’s foundational documents and history and has 
worked with members of the Board and staff. Further, the attorneys proposed to 
provide general counsel services are the same attorneys who have served as special 
counsel: James Harrison, Robin Johansen, and Thomas Willis. 
 
James Harrison is the primary contact at Olson Remcho and will represent and advise 
the JPB as General Counsel in most situations, including Board Meetings. 
 
Olson Remcho will participate in transition activities to support assumption of 
responsibility of general counsel duties at the June 2021 Board meeting. During this 
time, Olson Remcho will meet with executive staff and Hansen Bridgett to be briefed, 
receive files and begin managing legal services. 



Page 5 of 5 

 
Olson Remcho has agreed that transition activities are non-compensable. Services 
provided on governance matters under the scope of Olson Remcho’s special counsel 
contract remain compensable and may continue without interruption under the new 
general counsel contract. 
 
 
Prepared By: Luis F. Velasquez, Procurement Administrator III 650.622.8099 
Project Manager: Renee Marler, Consultant 415.722.8648 

 



Page 1 of 3 
  

RESOLUTION NO. 2021- 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS, PENINSULA CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

                                                                   *   *   * 
AWARDING A CONTRACT TO OLSON REMCHO, LLP FOR  

GENERAL COUNSEL LEGAL SERVICES FOR  
A NOT-TO-EXCEED TOTAL AMOUNT OF $6,000,000 FOR A THREE-YEAR TERM 

 
WHEREAS, the Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board (JPB) issued Request for 

Proposals (RFP) 21-J-P-020 for general counsel and other legal services (Services); and 

WHEREAS, the Services primarily consist of, but are not limited to: (1) advising JPB 

executive staff on governance practices, (2)furnishing day-to-day legal advice to JPB 

staff, (3) attending and serving as counsel at JPB Board meetings, (4) providing practical 

advice to the JPB Board in achieving its policy goals and objectives, (5) overseeing 

provision of legal services provided to the JPB by other firms under contract; and (6) 

providing other legal services in specialty areas such as federal and state grant 

requirements, railroad industry, real property, intellectual property, et al.; and  

WHEREAS, in response to the RFP, the JPB received three proposals; and  

 WHEREAS, none of the proposers are from Small Business Enterprise and/or 

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise firms; and 

WHEREAS, a Selection Committee (Committee 1) composed of qualified JPB staff 

and a qualified subject matter expert evaluated and ranked the written proposals 

according to the evaluation criteria set forth in the RFP, and determined two of the three 

firms and proposals were in the competitive range for interviews; and  

WHEREAS, after interviews, the Interview Selection Committee (Committee 2) 

determined Olson Remcho, LLP of Oakland, California to be the highest-ranking firm; and   

WHEREAS, Committee 2 completed its evaluation process and determined that 

Olson Remcho possesses the necessary qualifications and requisite experience to 



Page 2 of 3 
  

successfully perform the Services, and has agreed to perform the Services at fair and 

reasonable prices; and  

 WHEREAS, staff has reviewed the Olson Remcho proposal and determined the 

proposal complies with the requirements of the solicitation documents; and 

 WHEREAS, Staff Coordinating Council recommends, and the Executive Director 

concurs, that the Board of Directors (Board) (1) award a contract to Olson Remcho for 

provision of general counsel and other legal services for a three-year term; and (2) 

authorize the Executive Director, or designee, to exercise up to two, additional one-year 

option terms, if it is in the best interest of the JPB and with prior Board approval.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Peninsula 

Corridor Joint Powers Board hereby awards a contract for general counsel and other 

legal services to Olson Remcho for a three-year term for a not-to-exceed total of 

$6,000,000; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Executive Director, or designee, is authorized to 

execute a contract on behalf of the JPB with Olson Remcho in full conformity with the 

terms and conditions of the solicitation documents and negotiated agreement; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board authorizes the Executive Director, or 

designee, to exercise up to two additional one-year option terms for provision of 

additional Services at a not-to-exceed total of $2,000,000 per option term, if deemed in 

the best interest of the JPB and approved by the Board. 

Regularly passed and adopted this 6th day of May, 2021 by the following vote: 

AYES:   
 

 NOES:  
 

 ABSENT:  
 
 
 
 
 



Page 3 of 3 
  

 _________________________________________ 
 Chair, Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board 
ATTEST: 
 
     
JPB Secretary 





Page 2 of 2 
 

February and March of 2021 and the attached presentation builds on the work 
previously presented.   A final presentation with a staff recommended Business Strategy 
is anticipated in June of 2021. 
 
BUDGET IMPACT 
There is no budget impact associated receiving this presentation. 
 
BACKGROUND 
In 2017, the JPB secured full funding for the Peninsula Corridor Electrification Project and 
issued notices to proceed to its contractors for corridor electrification and purchase of 
Electric Multiple Unit railcars.  
 
Now that construction on this long-awaited project is underway, the agency has the 
opportunity to articulate a long-term business strategy for the future of the system. The 
initial concept for a Caltrain “Business Plan” was brought to the Board in April of 2017. 
The Board reviewed a draft scope of work for the Business Plan in December of 2017 
and adopted a final Business Strategy and Scope of Work in February of 2018.  
Technical work on the Plan commenced in the summer of 2018. The Business Plan has 
been scoped to include long-range demand modeling, and service and infrastructure 
planning, as well as organizational analysis and an assessment of Caltrain’s interface 
with the communities it traverses. In October of 2019, the JPB marked a major milestone 
in the Business Plan process with its adoption of a “2040 Service Vision” for the Caltrain 
system.  This action set long-range policy guidance for the future of the Caltrain service 
and allowed staff to advance toward the completion of the overall plan by summer of 
2020. 
 
Starting in March of 2020, however, the emergence of the COVID-19 Pandemic resulted 
in a rapid and severe crisis for the railroad, with ridership plummeting by as much as 98% 
and the implementation of significant service cuts.  Based on this unprecedented 
circumstance, staff informed the Board of their decision to temporarily pivot Business 
Plan efforts toward recovery planning in June of 2020. 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by:   Sebastian Petty, Deputy Chief, Caltrain Planning  650.622.7831 














































	May 6, 2021 – Thursday
	PART I OF MEETING (PUBLIC HEARING):  9:00 am
	PART II OF MEETING (CLOSED SESSION):  9:05 am estimated?
	INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC
	Date and Time of Board and Committee Meetings
	Location of Meeting
	Accessible Public Meetings/Translation

	JPB STAFF RPT 05-2021 On-Call Printing Services - dsh.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM #6h
	MAY 6, 2021
	PENINSULA CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD
	STAFF REPORT
	ACTION
	SIGNIFICANCE
	BUDGET IMPACT
	BACKGROUND



	2021-05-06 JPB DRAFT Agenda.pdf
	May 6, 2021 – Thursday
	PART I OF MEETING (PUBLIC HEARING):  9:00 am
	PART II OF MEETING (CLOSED SESSION):  9:05 am estimated?
	INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC
	Date and Time of Board and Committee Meetings
	Location of Meeting
	Accessible Public Meetings/Translation


	DRAFT9 2021-04-05-JPB_SR_Post Covid Business Strategy - Pt 2.pdf
	BUDGET IMPACT

	2021-05-06 JPB DRAFT Agenda.pdf
	May 6, 2021 – Thursday
	PART I OF MEETING (PUBLIC HEARING):  9:00 am
	PART II OF MEETING (CLOSED SESSION):  9:05 am estimated?
	INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC
	Date and Time of Board and Committee Meetings
	Location of Meeting
	Accessible Public Meetings/Translation


	6i.1. LCTOP Staff Report.pdf
	BUDGET IMPACT
	Prepared by:  Leslie Fong, Senior Grants Analyst   650.508.6332

	2021-05-06 JPB DRAFT Agenda.pdf
	May 6, 2021 – Thursday
	PART I OF MEETING (PUBLIC HEARING):  9:00 am
	PART II OF MEETING (CLOSED SESSION):  9:05 am estimated?
	INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC
	Date and Time of Board and Committee Meetings
	Location of Meeting
	Accessible Public Meetings/Translation


	2021-05-06 JPB DRAFT Agenda as of 04-08-2021 4 pm ds sw.pdf
	May 6, 2021 – Thursday
	PART I OF MEETING (PUBLIC HEARING):  9:00 am
	PART II OF MEETING (CLOSED SESSIONS):  9:05 am estimated?
	INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC
	Date and Time of Board and Committee Meetings
	Location of Meeting
	Accessible Public Meetings/Translation


	2021-05-06 JPB DRAFT Agenda.pdf
	May 6, 2021 – Thursday
	PART I OF MEETING (PUBLIC HEARING):  9:00 am
	PART II OF MEETING (CLOSED SESSIONS):  9:05 am estimated?
	INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC
	Date and Time of Board and Committee Meetings
	Location of Meeting
	Accessible Public Meetings/Translation


	6f.SR Meteorcomm SOW Tech Svcs.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM #
	May 6, 2021
	STAFF REPORT
	ACTION
	The Staff Coordinating Council recommends the Board:
	1. Awards a contract to Meteorcomm (MCC) for a not-to-exceed amount of $802,000 in order to provide engineering support services for MCC products and software for a three (3) year term.
	2. Authorizes the Executive Director, or his designee, to execute a 3-year term with MCC in full conformity with all the terms and conditions of the agreement.
	BUDGET IMPACT
	BACKGROUND




	JPB STAFF RPT 05-2021 Gen'l Counsel Svs_r1.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM #8
	MAY 6, 2021
	PENINSULA CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD
	STAFF REPORT
	ACTION
	SIGNIFICANCE
	BUDGET IMPACT
	BACKGROUND



	2020-05-06 - LCTOP Staff Report.pdf
	BUDGET IMPACT
	Prepared by:  Leslie Fong, Senior Grants Analyst   650.508.6332

	2021-05-06 JPB DRAFT Agenda.pdf
	May 6, 2021 – Thursday
	PART I OF MEETING (PUBLIC HEARING):  9:00 am
	PART II OF MEETING (CLOSED SESSIONS):  9:05 am estimated?
	INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC
	Date and Time of Board and Committee Meetings
	Location of Meeting
	Accessible Public Meetings/Translation


	2021-05-06 JPB DRAFT Agenda.pdf
	May 6, 2021 – Thursday
	PART I OF MEETING (PUBLIC HEARING):  9:00 am
	PART II OF MEETING (CLOSED SESSIONS):  9:05 am estimated?
	INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC
	Date and Time of Board and Committee Meetings
	Location of Meeting
	Accessible Public Meetings/Translation


	2021-05-06 JPB DRAFT Agenda.pdf
	May 6, 2021 – Thursday
	PART I OF MEETING (PUBLIC HEARING):  9:00 am
	PART II OF MEETING (CLOSED SESSIONS):  9:05 am estimated?
	INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC
	Date and Time of Board and Committee Meetings
	Location of Meeting
	Accessible Public Meetings/Translation


	2021-05-06 JPB DRAFT Agenda.pdf
	May 6, 2021 – Thursday
	PART I OF MEETING (PUBLIC HEARING):  9:00 am
	PART II OF MEETING (CLOSED SESSIONS):  9:05 am estimated?
	INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC
	Date and Time of Board and Committee Meetings
	Location of Meeting
	Accessible Public Meetings/Translation


	2021-05-06 JPB DRAFT Agenda.pdf
	May 6, 2021 – Thursday
	PART I OF MEETING (PUBLIC HEARING):  9:00 am
	PART II OF MEETING (CLOSED SESSIONS):  9:05 am estimated?
	INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC
	Date and Time of Board and Committee Meetings
	Location of Meeting
	Accessible Public Meetings/Translation


	2021-05-06 JPB DRAFT Agenda.pdf
	May 6, 2021 – Thursday
	PART I OF MEETING (PUBLIC HEARING):  9:00 am
	PART II OF MEETING (CLOSED SESSIONS):  9:05 am estimated?
	INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC
	Date and Time of Board and Committee Meetings
	Location of Meeting
	Accessible Public Meetings/Translation


	8a.SR.General Counsel Legal Services_fnl - dsh edits.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM #8
	MAY 6, 2021
	PENINSULA CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD
	STAFF REPORT
	ACTION
	SIGNIFICANCE
	BUDGET IMPACT
	BACKGROUND



	2021-05-06 JPB DRAFT Agenda.pdf
	May 6, 2021 – Thursday
	PART I OF MEETING (PUBLIC HEARING):  9:00 am
	PART II OF MEETING (CLOSED SESSIONS):  9:05 am estimated?
	INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC
	Date and Time of Board and Committee Meetings
	Location of Meeting
	Accessible Public Meetings/Translation


	2021-05-06 JPB DRAFT Agenda.pdf
	May 6, 2021 – Thursday
	PART I OF MEETING (PUBLIC HEARING):  9:00 am
	PART II OF MEETING (CLOSED SESSIONS):  9:05 am estimated?
	INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC
	Date and Time of Board and Committee Meetings
	Location of Meeting
	Accessible Public Meetings/Translation


	6h.221 ECR Lease Extend Rep ac (002).pdf
	ACTION
	SIGNIFICANCE
	BUDGET IMPACT
	BACKGROUND

	2021-05-06 JPB DRAFT Agenda.pdf
	May 6, 2021 – Thursday
	PART I OF MEETING (PUBLIC HEARING):  9:00 am
	PART II OF MEETING (CLOSED SESSIONS):  9:05 am estimated?
	INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC
	Date and Time of Board and Committee Meetings
	Location of Meeting
	Accessible Public Meetings/Translation


	6f1...SR Meteorcomm SOW Tech Svcs.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM #6f
	MAY 6, 2021
	STAFF REPORT
	ACTION
	The Staff Coordinating Council recommends the Board authorizes the Acting Executive Director, or designee, to issue a "Scope of Work" under the existing Master Product Purchase & License Agreement with Meteorcomm, LLC (MCC) of Renton, Washington for a...
	BUDGET IMPACT
	BACKGROUND
	The MPPLA with MCC provides for perpetual licenses, as well as the periodic support and updates necessary to keep the MCC radios operational. The MPPLA contemplates that the JPB will require additional support and troubleshooting to keep the Caltrain ...
	The contemplated Scope of Work is for a three-year period at the fixed price of $258,000 per year.  Additionally, the Scope of Work includes 100 hours (over the three-year term) of on-call technical services on a time-and-materials basis.  MCC’s propo...




	6f1...SR Meteorcomm SOW Tech Svcs.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM #6f
	MAY 6, 2021
	STAFF REPORT
	ACTION
	The Staff Coordinating Council recommends the Board authorizes the Acting Executive Director, or designee, to issue a "Scope of Work" under the existing Master Product Purchase & License Agreement with Meteorcomm, LLC (MCC) of Renton, Washington for a...
	BUDGET IMPACT
	BACKGROUND
	The MPPLA with MCC provides for perpetual licenses, as well as the periodic support and updates necessary to keep the MCC radios operational. The MPPLA contemplates that the JPB will require additional support and troubleshooting to keep the Caltrain ...
	The contemplated Scope of Work is for a three-year period at the fixed price of $258,000 per year.  Additionally, the Scope of Work includes 100 hours (over the three-year term) of on-call technical services on a time-and-materials basis.  MCC’s propo...




	8a...SR.General Counsel Legal Services_fnl - dsh edits.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM #8
	MAY 6, 2021
	PENINSULA CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD
	STAFF REPORT
	ACTION
	SIGNIFICANCE
	BUDGET IMPACT
	BACKGROUND



	6h...JPB Staff Report - Fuel Hedging FY21 (Q3) - dsh.pdf
	PENINSULA CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD
	ACTION

	6f..LCTOP Staff Report.pdf
	BUDGET IMPACT
	Prepared by:  Leslie Fong, Senior Grants Analyst   650.508.6332

	6e..JPB STAFF RPT 05-2021 On-Call Printing Services.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM # ___
	MAY 6, 2021
	PENINSULA CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD
	STAFF REPORT
	ACTION
	SIGNIFICANCE
	BUDGET IMPACT
	BACKGROUND



	9 2021-04-05-JPB_SR_Post Covid Business Strategy - Pt 2.pdf
	BUDGET IMPACT

	5a.1. JPB Staff Report March 2021.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM #  
	APRIL 26, 2021
	PENINSULA CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD
	ACTION
	SIGNIFICANCE

	5a.2.JPB March 2021 FS-Final.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM #
	APRIL 26, 2021
	PENINSULA CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD 
	STAFF REPORT

	9b JPB QC.pdf
	JPB

	9c JPB March.21 FS.pdf
	Mar21
	Mar21 detail

	FY21 Treasury Report_JPB_MAR21_04022021.pdf
	March 21

	9b JPB March 2021 Notes.pdf
	JPB Actual vs Budget

	JPB File to GL - Mar 2021.pdf
	Mar21 Transfer
	Mar21 Log

	Caltrain Statistics FY21.pdf
	Farebox
	Fuel

	9b JPB Staff Report March 2021 4.13.21.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM #
	APRIL 26, 2021
	PENINSULA CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD 
	STAFF REPORT


	9c JPB March.21 FS 4.13.21.pdf
	Mar21

	9b JPB Staff Report March 2021.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM #
	APRIL 26, 2021
	PENINSULA CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD 
	STAFF REPORT


	9c JPB March.21 FS.pdf
	Mar21

	9 JPB March 2021 board package_combined.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM #
	APRIL 26, 2021
	PENINSULA CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD 
	STAFF REPORT


	Copy of 9c JPB March.21 FS.pdf
	Mar21

	9b JPB Staff Report March 2021 4.13.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM #  
	APRIL 26, 2021
	PENINSULA CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD
	ACTION

	9c JPB March.21 FS final 4.13.21.pdf
	Mar21

	first page.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM #  
	APRIL 26, 2021
	PENINSULA CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD
	ACTION

	9b JPB Staff Report March 2021 revised.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM #  
	APRIL 26, 2021
	PENINSULA CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD
	ACTION


	7.Prometheus Lease-2.pdf
	ACTION
	BUDGET IMPACT


	7.Prometheus Lease-2-BWF with ac edits clean copy.pdf
	ACTION
	BUDGET IMPACT


	2021-05-06 JPB DRAFT Agenda.pdf
	May 6, 2021 – Thursday
	PART I OF MEETING (PUBLIC HEARING):  9:00 am
	PART II OF MEETING (CLOSED SESSIONS):  9:05 am estimated?
	INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC
	Date and Time of Board and Committee Meetings
	Location of Meeting
	Accessible Public Meetings/Translation


	7a.HB edits 2121 ECR Lease Extend Rep ac.pdf
	ACTION
	SIGNIFICANCE
	BUDGET IMPACT
	BACKGROUND

	6g....HB edits 2121 ECR Lease Extend Rep ac.pdf
	ACTION
	SIGNIFICANCE
	BUDGET IMPACT
	BACKGROUND

	9......JPB_SR_Post Covid Business Strategy - Scenario Planning.pdf
	BUDGET IMPACT

	9.Business Strategy_042021_Draft Final.pdf
	Caltrain�Business Strategy:��Scenario Planning
	Ongoing Recovery Planning Efforts
	A Year of Change
	Four Caltrain Scenarios
	Each Scenario Suggests A Different Point of View for Caltrain
	Developing Financial Projections for Scenarios:�
	Illustrative Service Approach by Scenario
	Slide Number 8
	� �Summary of Illustrative Train Service Levels by Scenario: �FY23-FY30
	Illustrative Ridership Projections by Scenario �FY23-FY30
	Back on Track O&M
	Back on Track O&M
	Shark Tank O&M
	Shark Tank O&M
	Downward Spiral O&M
	Downward Spiral O&M
	Butterfly O&M
	Butterfly�O&M
	Across all futures, what is the range of potential operating deficits Caltrain faces? 
	Capitalized State of Good Repair
	Capital Investments in Service Expansion
	Initial Conclusions from Financial Analysis of Scenario Work
	Initial Conclusions from Financial Analysis of Scenario Work
	Next Steps
	Slide Number 25

	5a state and federal report.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM #5
	APRIL 28, 2021
	PENINSULA CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD

	#5.b 2021-04-28. Caltrain State Lobbyist Report.pdf
	FM: Joshua W. Shaw, Matt Robinson & Michael Pimentel, Shaw Yoder Antwih Schmelzer & Lange

	#6i.3.....2021-04-28. Caltrain State Matrix.pdf
	Caltrain
	State Legislative Matrix 4/8/2021

	#6i.3.....2021-04-28. Caltrain State Matrix.pdf
	Caltrain
	State Legislative Matrix 4/8/2021

	2021-05-06 JPB DRAFT Agenda.pdf
	May 6, 2021 – Thursday
	PART I OF MEETING (PUBLIC HEARING):  9:00 am
	PART II OF MEETING (CLOSED SESSIONS):  9:05 am estimated
	INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC
	Date and Time of Board and Committee Meetings
	Location of Meeting
	Accessible Public Meetings/Translation


	6k.1....SR edits Prometheus Lease-2-BWF with ac edits clean copy.pdf
	ACTION
	BUDGET IMPACT


	7a...SR edits Prometheus Lease-2-BWF with ac edits clean copy.pdf
	ACTION
	BUDGET IMPACT


	10a.FY2022 JPB Staff Report Operating and Capital Budgets.pdf
	Operating Revenue
	Line 1 Farebox Revenue: $34.6 million, an increase of $4.0 million or 13.1% higher than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 2 Parking Revenue: $1.5 million, an increase of $1.2 million or 312.1% higher than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 3 Shuttle Revenue: $1.6 million, a decrease of $0.2 million or 9.6% lower than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 4 Rental Income: $1.2 million, an increase of $80.7 thousand or 7.3% higher than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 5 Other Income: $1.7 million, a decrease of $70.4 thousand or 4.0% lower than the FY2021 forecast
	Shared track maintenance revenue is generated from the annual contract with United Pacific RailRoad (UPRR). Other non-transit revenue is generated from construction permits from 3rd party contractors.   Advertising income assumes that at least 40-50% ...
	CONTRIBUTIONS
	Line 9 AB434 & TA Shuttle Funding: $1.1 million, a decrease of $0.6 million or 35.6% lower than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 10 Operating Grants: $6.4 million, a decrease of $6.4 million or 49.8% lower than the FY2021 forecast
	Line 11 JPB Member Agencies: Zero, a decrease of $28.8 million or 100% lower than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 12 Measure RR: $82.6 million, an increase of $82.6 million.
	OPERATING EXPENSE
	Line 22 Rail Operator Service: $98.3 million, an increase of $14.1 million or 16.9% higher than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 24 Security Services: $7.5 million, an increase of $0.7 million or 11% higher than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 25 Shuttles: $2.7 million, a decrease of $0.8 million or 23.1% lower than the FY2021 forecast.
	The Shuttle program provides last-mile connections for Caltrain passengers.
	Line 26 Fuel: $10.4 million, an increase of $4.5 million or 76.0% higher than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 27 Timetables and Tickets: $110,000, no change over the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 28 Insurance: $7.0 million, an increase of $1.6 million or 29.8% higher than the FY2021 forecast
	The Insurance budget includes premiums, deductibles, adjuster fees, broker fees and other insurance costs.  Rates reflect costs for property, casualty, and liability insurance.
	Line 29 Claims, Reserves and Payments: $820,000, a decrease of $0.1 million or 14.6% lower than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 30 Facilities and Equipment Maintenance: $7.5 million, an increase of $3.6 million or 90.6% higher than the FY2021 forecast.
	This budget item covers expenses related to Clipper Operator charges, revenue collection services, ticket vending machines, data line services and other contract services.
	Line 31 Utilities: $2.6 million, a decrease of $0.2 million or 6.5% lower than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 32 Maintenance & Services – Building and Other: $1.7 million, an increase of $84.3 thousand or 5.3% higher than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 36 Wages & Benefits: $13.0 million, an increase of $2.2 million or 20.2% higher than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 37 Managing Agency Admin OH Cost: $3.5 million, a decrease of $82.2 thousand or 2.3% lower than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 38 Board of Directors: $48,275, an increase of $37.2 thousand or 337.9% higher than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 39 Professional Services: $8.2 million, an increase of $3.1 million or 60.5% higher than the FY2021 forecast
	Line 40 Communications and Marketing: $0.3 million, an increase of $0.2 million or 137.3% higher than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 41 Other Office Expense and Services: $3.8 million, an increase of $0.8 million or 27.5% higher than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 47 Long Term Debt Expense: $2.4 million, no change over the FY2021 forecast.

	7a...SR latest2021-04-22 - HB edits Prometheus Lease-2-BWF with ac edits clean +MJ (002).pdf
	ACTION
	BUDGET IMPACT


	6d.....LATEST...JPB STAFF RPT 05-2021 On-Call Printing Services - dsh.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM #4c
	APRIL 26, 2021
	PENINSULA CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD
	STAFF REPORT
	ACTION
	SIGNIFICANCE
	BUDGET IMPACT
	BACKGROUND



	5a JPB Staff Report March 2021-Finance.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM #5a  
	APRIL 26, 2021
	PENINSULA CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD
	ACTION
	SIGNIFICANCE

	5.CFO Report 4.22.21.pdf
	HIGHLIGHTS

	6g1....HB edits 2121 ECR Lease Extend Rep ac.pdf
	ACTION
	SIGNIFICANCE
	BUDGET IMPACT
	BACKGROUND

	2021-05-06 JPB DRAFT Agenda.pdf
	May 6, 2021 – Thursday
	PART I OF MEETING (PUBLIC HEARING):  9:00 am
	PART II OF MEETING (CLOSED SESSIONS):  9:05 am estimated
	INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC
	Date and Time of Board and Committee Meetings
	Location of Meeting
	Accessible Public Meetings/Translation


	6b. SR MarchPerfReport_Final.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM #6b
	MAY 6, 2021

	2021-05-06 JPB DRAFT Agenda.pdf
	May 6, 2021 – Thursday
	PART I OF MEETING (PUBLIC HEARING):  9:00 am
	PART II OF MEETING (CLOSED SESSIONS):  9:05 am estimated
	INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC
	Date and Time of Board and Committee Meetings
	Location of Meeting
	Accessible Public Meetings/Translation


	4b. Call for Public Hearing SR - CK -WL -RH.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM #4b
	APRIL 26, 2021
	SUBJECT:      CALL FOR A PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED FARE STRUCTURE CHANGE
	ACTION
	SIGNIFICANCE
	BUDGET IMPACT
	BACKGROUND


	2021-05-06 JPB DRAFT Agenda.pdf
	May 6, 2021 – Thursday
	PART I OF MEETING (PUBLIC HEARING):  9:00 am
	PART II OF MEETING (CLOSED SESSIONS):  9:05 am estimated
	INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC
	Date and Time of Board and Committee Meetings
	Location of Meeting
	Accessible Public Meetings/Translation


	2021-05-06 JPB DRAFT Agenda.pdf
	May 6, 2021 – Thursday
	PART I OF MEETING (PUBLIC HEARING):  9:00 am
	PART II OF MEETING (CLOSED SESSIONS):  9:05 am estimated
	INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC
	Date and Time of Board and Committee Meetings
	Location of Meeting
	Accessible Public Meetings/Translation


	6b.LATEST.SR MarchPerfReport_Finalmb_r2.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM #6b
	MAY 6, 2021

	7c.LATEST....JPB May Board Notes_Final_PG.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM #7c
	MAY 6, 2021

	10a.... FY2022 JPB Staff Report Operating and Capital Budgets.pdf
	Operating Revenue
	Line 1 Farebox Revenue: $34.6 million, an increase of $4.0 million or 13.1% higher than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 2 Parking Revenue: $1.5 million, an increase of $1.2 million or 312.1% higher than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 3 Shuttle Revenue: $1.6 million, a decrease of $0.2 million or 9.6% lower than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 4 Rental Income: $1.2 million, an increase of $80.7 thousand or 7.3% higher than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 5 Other Income: $1.7 million, a decrease of $70.4 thousand or 4.0% lower than the FY2021 forecast
	Shared track maintenance revenue is generated from the annual contract with United Pacific RailRoad (UPRR). Other non-transit revenue is generated from construction permits from 3rd party contractors.   Advertising income assumes that at least 40-50% ...
	CONTRIBUTIONS
	Line 9 AB434 & TA Shuttle Funding: $1.1 million, a decrease of $0.6 million or 35.6% lower than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 10 Operating Grants: $6.4 million, a decrease of $6.4 million or 49.8% lower than the FY2021 forecast
	Line 11 JPB Member Agencies: Zero, a decrease of $28.8 million or 100% lower than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 12 Measure RR: $82.6 million, an increase of $82.6 million.
	OPERATING EXPENSE
	Line 22 Rail Operator Service: $98.3 million, an increase of $14.1 million or 16.9% higher than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 24 Security Services: $7.5 million, an increase of $0.7 million or 11% higher than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 25 Shuttles: $2.7 million, a decrease of $0.8 million or 23.1% lower than the FY2021 forecast.
	The Shuttle program provides last-mile connections for Caltrain passengers.
	Line 26 Fuel: $10.4 million, an increase of $4.5 million or 76.0% higher than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 27 Timetables and Tickets: $110,000, no change over the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 28 Insurance: $7.0 million, an increase of $1.6 million or 29.8% higher than the FY2021 forecast
	The Insurance budget includes premiums, deductibles, adjuster fees, broker fees and other insurance costs.  Rates reflect costs for property, casualty, and liability insurance.
	Line 29 Claims, Reserves and Payments: $820,000, a decrease of $0.1 million or 14.6% lower than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 30 Facilities and Equipment Maintenance: $7.5 million, an increase of $3.6 million or 90.6% higher than the FY2021 forecast.
	This budget item covers expenses related to Clipper Operator charges, revenue collection services, ticket vending machines, data line services and other contract services.
	Line 31 Utilities: $2.6 million, a decrease of $0.2 million or 6.5% lower than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 32 Maintenance & Services – Building and Other: $1.7 million, an increase of $84.3 thousand or 5.3% higher than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 36 Wages & Benefits: $13.0 million, an increase of $2.2 million or 20.2% higher than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 37 Managing Agency Admin OH Cost: $3.5 million, a decrease of $82.2 thousand or 2.3% lower than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 38 Board of Directors: $48,275, an increase of $37.2 thousand or 337.9% higher than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 39 Professional Services: $8.2 million, an increase of $3.1 million or 60.5% higher than the FY2021 forecast
	Line 40 Communications and Marketing: $0.3 million, an increase of $0.2 million or 137.3% higher than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 41 Other Office Expense and Services: $3.8 million, an increase of $0.8 million or 27.5% higher than the FY2021 forecast.
	Line 47 Long Term Debt Expense: $2.4 million, no change over the FY2021 forecast.

	2021-05-06 JPB DRAFT Agenda.pdf
	May 6, 2021 – Thursday
	PART I OF MEETING (CALL TO ORDER):  9:00 am
	PART II OF MEETING (CLOSED SESSIONS):  9:05 am estimated
	INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC
	Date and Time of Board and Committee Meetings
	Location of Meeting
	Accessible Public Meetings/Translation


	2021-05-06 JPB DRAFT Agenda.pdf
	May 6, 2021 – Thursday
	PART I OF MEETING (CALL TO ORDER):  9:00 am
	PART II OF MEETING (CLOSED SESSIONS):  9:05 am estimated
	INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC
	Date and Time of Board and Committee Meetings
	Location of Meeting
	Accessible Public Meetings/Translation


	2021-05-06 JPB DRAFT Agenda.pdf
	May 6, 2021 – Thursday
	PART I OF MEETING (CALL TO ORDER):  9:00 am
	PART II OF MEETING (CLOSED SESSIONS):  9:05 am estimated
	INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC
	Date and Time of Board and Committee Meetings
	Location of Meeting
	Accessible Public Meetings/Translation


	2021-05-06 JPB DRAFT Agenda.pdf
	May 6, 2021 – Thursday
	PART I OF MEETING (CALL TO ORDER):  9:00 am
	PART II OF MEETING (CLOSED SESSIONS):  9:05 am estimated
	INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC
	Date and Time of Board and Committee Meetings
	Location of Meeting
	Accessible Public Meetings/Translation





